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Palbitska, Ashley

From: Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:14 AM
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Slow to respond RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
 
 
Dear Sender, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I will be on the road most of the day today. 
 
If you need technical support, please email our support team at support@flocksafety.com 
 
For any other questions, please reach out to your dedicated Customer Success Manager. 
 
If you need any urgent PM assistance, please call me at 615‐427‐1498 and I will do my best to provide the answers you 
need. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Veljko (Velo) Lukic 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
 
Velo Lukic 
Manager, Project Management ‐ Core 
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Lake County IL SO
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:55:44 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

The officers at the Lake County Sheriff&apos;s Office would

like to connect to your cameras so we can more efficiently

investigate crimes that have occurred in your area. If you

have any questions, please feel free to reach out to us at

JPerez2@lakecountyil.gov

Lake County IL SO has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Lake County IL SO to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Lake County IL SO
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
support@flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe, 
The Flock Safety Team

 

 
 

Problems or questions?
 

support@flocksafety.com +1 (866) 901-1781
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Lake County IL SO
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:55:45 PM

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
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 12 Berkley @ Deerfield Exit
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 5:23:03 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

 Browser
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 17 Park@Hwy 41 EB
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:26:16 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #17 Park@Hwy 41 EB
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:26:23 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:37:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Happy Holidays everyone,
 
I would like to draft a permission letter for Lake County for camera #21, can you please send me an address of the exact place you want to position it.
 
Sean
 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:13 AM
To: 'Dan Murdock' <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
Please see the attached letter from the Village of Glencoe reference permission to install Flock camera #5 on Sheridan Rd. in their town, please move
forward with the permitting process.
 
I am drafting a letter for Lake County approval for camera #21 on Half Day Rd. please let me know what address or location you would like me to use.
 
Sean
 
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Sgt,
 
I just sent you a Meeting invite that multiple people from Flock will be at.
 
Regards,
 
On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Please see my comments below, can I please speak to someone today any time between 9AM and 1PM
 
Sean
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Howdy Sir - 
 
My sincere apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!
 
Please see below - 
 
Cam 6  - Installing

Installation tentatively scheduled 1/2
 
Cam 10 & 21 - Pending IDOT Permit Submittal

Submission to IDOT est by 12/22 (EOW)
*Cam 21 is in Deerfield Jurisdiction. IDOT is going to want to know if they approve of this location before they will review the permit.
Deerfield will also need to sign the OPER/Bond paperwork to finalize the permit
Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf? *Neither of these are anywhere near
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Deerfield
 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval
OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.
Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Yes, these were sent approximately two
weeks ago
My apologies if they have been, just wanted to double check!
If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -

-Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under "Applicant Signature" 
-Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well: 
Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066
Elgin, IL 60121

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - New Location Needed - Pending PD Approval
This location was shifted to the private property location at (42.149459, -87.760626)
Do you approve of this new location? 

Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get this installed ASAP * I was asked to get permission from
The Village of Glencoe for this camera which I did in March, Can we install it further South in
Glencoe?
 

Please let me know your thoughts on the above or if you have any questions. 
Again, my sincere apologies for the gap in communication here - I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward to help avoid this issue
in the future!
Feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.
 
Thank you for your patience,
 
 
 
On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

#21 Half Day @
Kelly (EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest
Preserve to move forward
Or will need to move this location elsewhere

 
This is not happening, we were denied approval, I asked to get this moved East on City property a while ago, can I have an ETA for this along with
camera # 6
 
 

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon
Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon
Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need IDOT
Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

 
The permitting process has not started for either of the two above locations, is that correct?
 
Sean
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
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<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Sgt,
 
This is the current status of each camera.

IL - Highland Park -
PD Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#06 - GreenBay/County
Line - (NB) Installing

Sent for
Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon

Going to try and install on the
other side of the sidewalk from
original location
City property so No permit
required
Sent for scheduling!

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit
Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Permitting Team working on
documents required for IDOT
permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#07 - Clavey/41 - EB In Service Highland Park, IL
No permit
required Falcon

#18 Clavey@Green Bay
EB In Service Highland Park, IL

No permit
required Falcon

#9 - Deerfield/Ridge
(WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
#14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB) In Service Lake Forest, IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield
Exit In Service Highland Park , IL

No permit
required 5/11/2023 Falcon

#08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#16 Skokie
Valley@Lake Cook NB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#02 St. Johns@Central
SB In Service Highland Park, IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#22 Park @ Skokie
Valley (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#19 Clavey @ US 41
(WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 6/23/2023 Falcon
#09 - Deerfield/Skokie
River (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie
SB In Service

No permit
required 4/9/2023 Falcon

#17 Park@Hwy 41 EB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#01 Deerfield From US
41 (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon

IL - Highland Park -
IDOT Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#21 Half Day @ Kelly
(EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with
Lake County Forest Preserve to
move forward
Or will need to move this location
elsewhere

#05 - Sheridan/Deere
Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Originally identified as a City
Permit but now it looks like it will
need IDOT
Pending permitting team to
submit permit to IDOT

#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023

OPER sent to customer 11/2
Once IDOT has the OPER and
the Bond (handled by Flock) they
will approve the permits

#03 Hwy 41@Clavey Rd
NB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#20 - Us 41 South Bound
exit ramp @ Skokie
Valley Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill
SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
 
On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 8:48 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

I have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on the following cameras?
 
E.g.
#100 -  Main St. at Happy Rd. (WB) IDOT Permits, APROX two months.
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Not installed:
#3 - 41 & Clavey (NB)
#4 - 41 & Old mill (SB)
#5 - Sheridan / Deer Park (NB)
#06 -Green Bay / County Line (NB)
#11- Half Day (WB) from 41
#12 - Berkley @ Deerfield
#20 - Exit ramp from 41 onto Old Skokie (SB)
#21 - Half Day at Kelly (EB)
 
 

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.
 
Mike
 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:
 
Mike Holub,
 
Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,
 
On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given
permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near
Landon Ln.
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Howdy Sir - 
 
My apologies for the delay in getting you over a response!
I am new to Illinois and it has taken a second to get my bearings.
 
Please see the below quick update regarding your Flock Cameras - 
IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 9, 14, 12, 8, 16, 2, 22, 19, 9, 15, 17 & 1 - Installed & In Service

 
Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring
traffic signal instead - Pending his response

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval
Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit here.
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Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation
date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD
Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve
these permits

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have
they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit
Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be
needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

 
Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.
 
Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
scheduled for installation.
Please let me know if you have any questions!
 
Thank you for your patience,
 

 

 

 
On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today?
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Good Morning Sgt Curran,
 
Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
need anything else.
 
Have a great day.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com

 

 
 
On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,
Can I please have a status on our IDOT permits?
 
Sean
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From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM
To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
Mike
Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; I
don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-
permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will
be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.
 
Sean
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract I can send that over to
you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager - Cook, Dupage, and Lake County IL

Flock Safety

michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

 

Need Support?
support@flocksafety.com

866-901-1781

8am-8pm est Mon-Fri

 

Book a meeting with me

 
 
 
 
On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,
Is there a contract associated with the quote?
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Good Afternoon Sarge,
 
I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like
the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have
any questions please let Dan and I know.
 
Have a great day,

Mike Hutton 
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From: Mike Hutton
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Out of Office 12/22/23 - 1/1/24 RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:37:34 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hello and Happy Holidays!

I will be out of the office from 12/22/2023 - 1/1/2024 with limited access to my email. 
Our company as a whole will be OOO on 12/22/23, 12/25/23, 12/29/23, and 1/1/24.

If you have an urgent issue regarding any of the following, please reach out to my 
colleagues at the following email addresses, otherwise I will respond to you as soon 
as possible when I am back in the office:

Project Management (permit/installation
questions) hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
CSM Questions/Concerns: jaime.alfaro@flocksafety.com

Sales: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com

Support: support@flocksafety.com

Billing: billing@flocksafety.com

Please be safe and have a great day!

-- 

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

 8476090201    flocksafety.com
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From: Hailey Spessard
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Out of Office - Return 12/27 - Happy Holidays! RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:38:54 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy, 

Thank you for your email. I am currently out of the office and will return 12/27. 

Thank you for your patience & Happy Holidays!

-- 

photo Hailey Spessard 
Project Manager - Core

 flocksafety.com

 Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:43:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Here you go. 11373 Half Day Rd, Deerfield, IL 60015, United States (42.19986387552651,-87.85386403589696)

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 9:37 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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

 

tel:8476090201
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fflocksafety.com%253futm_campaign%253dEmailSignature%2526utm_source%253dLECSM%2526utm_medium%253dWisestamp%26c%3DE,1,5HP8e3s4iTLM1-iuG0Pmi4HkPQ7U1CPV2lGTo7NaRB5rlwVNADXaZdigiC6G80DRCi6iQFUMx-XX5G9Y5_w1dw7oaZsMYzOZW4SEE3E1%26typo%3D1&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw0nNHOsfawCWn3nztMdARKN
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fflocksafety.com%253futm_campaign%253dEmailSignature%2526utm_source%253dLECSM%2526utm_medium%253dWisestamp%26c%3DE,1,pRzoFyqhVaPRafFgUF6ciFvWKLlJDfg_nh4LtlPJoV3DU-1aOQgkVbrSdEMDegkxY8oXzw6dLi1V5PtR5qeS9P-d6sDCSqBqqdiREjpMRC9gmflcMD0M9qxGXXIB%26typo%3D1&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw3-3Sisip-cfwB--sF1Ncmb
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:support@flocksafety.com


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
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:55:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

TY
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:43 AM
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
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
mailto:velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oYX2ZczN78yP0nXnLoF1cOX7pUHMWJfsBmUeQHR6hNo/edit


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
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield No permit
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Exit In Service Highland Park , IL required 5/11/2023 Falcon
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
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Hailey Spessard 
Project Manager - Core

flocksafety.com

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

 

 
--
Dan Murdock
Phone: 312-415-3858

https://www.flocksafety.com/
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 15 -Green Bay@Prairie SB
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:22:42 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #15 -Green Bay@Prairie SB
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:22:43 PM

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

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:mtolmie@cityhpil.com


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST  #09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB)
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:08:08 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:thansen@cityhpil.com


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB)
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
Subject: Camera Access Request from Hickory Hills IL PD
Date: Saturday, December 23, 2023 2:16:35 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

The officers at the Hickory Hills Police Department would like

to connect to your cameras so we can more efficiently

investigate crimes that have occurred in your area. If you

have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me at

schicoine@hickoryhillspd.us.

Hickory Hills IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Hickory Hills IL PD to view your footage, you must grant
them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Hickory Hills IL PD
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

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:gcameron@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2fcameras&c=E,1,NWG6eMYUWzSgRfJ1ez0uYzKYvMU44bDXG22lVFMiimiEmupUX0r3dl3jHSNuhmymSniffWoZZms4cHEsD8296b0aFAty3qChf0tDapEv9gfwjyOGk1U,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhelp.flocksafety.com%2fen%2farticle%2fsharing-requesting-footage&c=E,1,36b1wGZxJsAHVuorVVb7j7PLbg7KFv-engW2OkeOWRHDN9aU4B2Rx-Ug432R_ukIC7Ctow6qlrJ64wbAzAvN5WcxQ46hJYmDXUbxKglXRfxMHOqk&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhelp.flocksafety.com%2fen%2farticle%2fsharing-requesting-footage&c=E,1,36b1wGZxJsAHVuorVVb7j7PLbg7KFv-engW2OkeOWRHDN9aU4B2Rx-Ug432R_ukIC7Ctow6qlrJ64wbAzAvN5WcxQ46hJYmDXUbxKglXRfxMHOqk&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
tel:866-901-1781


 



From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Hickory Hills IL PD
Date: Saturday, December 23, 2023 2:16:36 AM

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2fcameras&c=E,1,dRezSbinGFsgzkoT2kjgkw-awG-eY8q5ZWpqi8JcvBJ7ZDWVbjvFZlzOEZ_GaEMN5zDh8EK-EM3i0fLEXKXKaxI0Xjk81JyDeI3Av3DUN9WCPrDWR6jCgabgJD8B&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhelp.flocksafety.com%2fen%2farticle%2fsharing-requesting-footage&c=E,1,h82M6yto6vax4dOSu7T24qbyxjZOXY2PHezLydC4hv5bPYZdYzzherESxYKwHeGf2TcoatBOL9RJB3B7NE8zLS4zK4DI6qeIlaLnAKhg9Q,,&typo=1
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
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #07 McHenry @ Weiland (SB)
Date: Saturday, December 23, 2023 12:13:11 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #16 Skokie Valley@Lake Cook NB
Date: Sunday, December 24, 2023 3:46:44 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:

46:44 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB)
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 1:30:59 PM

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
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 1:31:00 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:mtolmie@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhotlist.flocksafety.com&c=E,1,qSVBAcQyxgmZB2-TqkgMeYIlJG80hgz8a5cq_XNo_MnYI6UfL7seOK7FL_z7vP2prgjkJskKQkj-f6VBePLjS-wxBTT8D_bpuEXH4fsPiWAr5Nh2NQJJ&typo=1


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


From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 8:00:54 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi William Bonaguidi,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity
Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#06 - GreenBay/County Line - (NB) Completed Site Survey 12/22/2023

Status:
Scheduling: We are actively scheduling the technician visit - be that for a pre-installation site survey or the installation. Be on the lookout for the
dispatched appointment within the next week or two. 
Scheduled: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the technician will be onsite for your site survey or installation on this date. 
Completed: The technician has completed the visit. Next step: the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecting regularly to the cellular network, taking high-quality images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant
access to your camera footage.

Visit Types:
Site Survey: The technician will confirm that the locations previously agreed upon will work for the installation. The technician will place white flags at
each location according to the plan you approved. 
Installation: The technician will follow the plan based on the results of the site survey. 
Maintenance: Our systems have identified an issue with your camera and a technician will be onsite to resolve the issue.

Stay Safe,
Your Flock Safety Team
 
 

 

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at support@flocksafety.com.

mailto:digest@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
mailto:support@flocksafety.com


From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 8:01:21 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi Sean Curran,

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
To: digest@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 8:01:22 PM

﻿﻿
I am currently out of the office till Tuesday January 2nd, please contact the Highland Park Police
Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you need police service.

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:digest@flocksafety.com


From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Monday, December 25, 2023 8:01:54 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi X-Lou Jogmen,

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
mailto:police@cityhpil.com
mailto:support@flocksafety.com


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB)
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 9:19:48 AM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #02 Gurnee Mills Cir W @ Grand Ave NB
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 1:15:31 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #05 - Gurnee Mills Cir. West Island
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 1:15:39 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 3:04:32 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 8:00:48 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 8:00:51 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 8:00:52 PM

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
Subject: Camera Access Request from Orland Park IL PD
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:16:24 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Please allow the Orland Park Police to view your cameras.. We

will share our cameras with you when they get installed.

thanks.

Orland Park IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Orland Park IL PD to view your footage, you must grant
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
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Orland Park IL PD
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
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:16:26 AM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #07 - Clavey/41 - EB
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:12:57 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 8:00:52 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 8:00:53 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 8:01:05 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #22 Park @ Skokie Valley (WB)
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 3:41:56 PM

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
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 8:00:39 PM

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
#06 - GreenBay/County Line - (NB) Scheduled Installation 1/1/2024

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
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 8:00:59 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #09- Emerson @ Leland (EB)
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 12:24:01 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhotlist.flocksafety.com&c=E,1,PiO0uH4c9SVsS5Cgb6NSlCadUAE5Edb71zoXpOIOolOVdt_kOGdUfuLGB5JyLeIrpXse4c1ohhcw32yrbq07G4f1aCNq2c7xchBK4VbMXjdPug53xQjztf8,&typo=1


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #17 Park@Hwy 41 EB
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:14:43 PM

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
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:14:44 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #01 Deerfield From US 41 (WB)
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:22:15 PM

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
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:34:55 PM

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
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:00:52 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi X-Lou Jogmen,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity
Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#06 - GreenBay/County Line - (NB) Scheduled Installation 1/2/2024
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
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:01:05 PM

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
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:01:12 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  - Lincoln/Jarvis (NB)
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 3:38:00 AM

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
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 12:00:26 PM

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
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 12:00:31 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 18 Clavey@Green Bay EB
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 12:02:13 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

 Browser
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #19 Clavey @ US 41 (WB)
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 12:03:49 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #02 Milwaukee @ Lake Cook (SB)
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 1:47:19 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser
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From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:00:43 PM

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
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:01:02 PM

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
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:01:04 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #04 N. Creek Dr @ Stearns School Rd SB
Date: Sunday, December 31, 2023 6:45:46 PM

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
Date: Sunday, December 31, 2023 8:00:47 PM

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
Date: Sunday, December 31, 2023 8:00:53 PM

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
Date: Sunday, December 31, 2023 8:01:15 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #07 - Clavey/41 - EB
Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 9:46:33 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Skokie IL PD
Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 5:45:36 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Contact Intelligence Officer David Badagliacco with any

questions at David. Badagliacco@Skokie.Org

Skokie IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety camera
footage. In order for Skokie IL PD to view your footage, you must grant them access.
To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Skokie IL PD
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
Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 8:00:50 PM

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
Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 8:00:59 PM

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
Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 8:01:04 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #18 Clavey@Green Bay EB
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 7:59:26 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: hlee@cityhpil.com
Subject: Action Required: Complete Your Flock Safety Account Activation
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 9:59:03 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Welcome to the Flock.
Your Flock Safety account is now active. Please click the box below within the next

24 hours to create your account.
 

CREATE YOUR ACCOUNT

 
After 24 hours, this link will expire. If 24 hours have passed, please click here. 

Be sure to save the website to your bookmarks or favorites for easy future access. If
you ever have any questions, our Customer Support team is always here for you.

 

 
 

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
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:37:35 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:54:47 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:54:48 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:31:17 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:24:22 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:25:45 AM

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
Subject: Camera Access Request from Racine County WI SO
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:36:17 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

We agreed to the new rule and requesting access again, thanks!

Lt. Brian VanScyoc

Racine County WI SO has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Racine County WI SO to view your footage, you must
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
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Racine County WI SO
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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:36:19 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:23:34 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:23:37 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 07 - Clavey/41 - EB
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:44:40 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:45:45 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: jmarban@cityhpil.com
Subject: Action Required: Complete Your Flock Safety Account Activation
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:16:37 PM

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
To: hhess@cityhpil.com
Subject: Action Required: Complete Your Flock Safety Account Activation
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:17:04 PM

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
To: cslowinski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Action Required: Complete Your Flock Safety Account Activation
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 6:25:54 AM

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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:21:18 PM

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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 8:35:58 PM

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
Date: Saturday, January 6, 2024 2:50:50 PM

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
Date: Saturday, January 6, 2024 3:21:43 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST  #16 Skokie Valley@Lake Cook NB
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #11 - Route 30 at Prestancia E/B
Date: Saturday, January 6, 2024 6:36:07 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #09- EB Rt.30 @ Wolf
Date: Saturday, January 6, 2024 6:39:13 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB)
Date: Sunday, January 7, 2024 7:25:11 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB)
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
Subject: Updated Flock Agreement
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:03:34 AM
Attachments: IL - Highland Park PD -Flock 5 Year (2024).docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

Here you go.  When do you expect to get this in front of Council then signed off?

Regards,

-- 

Dan Murdock 
Territory Sales Manager

 3124153858    flocksafety.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2fdce3d91c-6bd0-4516-9a73-bad061115281%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS653XO4XGG33VOJUWK4TIMVZGC3DEFZRW63JPNZSXO4ZPMJWGCY3LFVSGSYLNN5XGILLMNFRWK3TTMUWXA3DBORSS24TFMFSGK4TTFVUGK3DQFVZGKY3POZSXELLGN52XELLWMVUGSY3MMVZS2YLTONUXG5BNNFXC22DPNVUWG2LEMUWWS3TWMVZXI2LHMF2GS33OH52XI3K7MNQW24DBNFTW4PKMIVBGYYLDNNCGSYLNN5XGIV2BINXW23LVNZUXI6KTMFTGKNJGOV2G2X3TN52XEY3FHVLWS43FON2GC3LQEZ2XI3K7NVSWI2LVNU6UYRKUKNGQ%3d%3d%3d%3d%2fwww-courierherald-com-news-black-diamond-license-plate-readers-help-recover&c=E,1,34dngk_8IJ1bZQQepGPHdZ9ibuArRkfvVdGJprPQug9j-ZTBzGlJ6xECla4AMBBhl6gke7D91CsH6YF6e0eQJa537JAmXmNrCWFguWzxkKJAoaa2EuGQd7wFOg,,&typo=1
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EXHIBIT A 

ORDER FORM



		Customer:

		IL - Highland Park PD

		

		Initial Term:

		60 Months



		Legal Entity Name:

		IL - Highland Park PD

		

		Renewal Term:

		24 Months



		Accounts Payable Email:

		wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

		

		Payment Terms:

		Net 30



		Address:

		1677 Old Deerfield Rd Highland Park, Illinois 60035

		

		Billing Frequency:

		Annual Plan - First Year Invoiced at Signing.  



		

		

		

		Retention Period:

		30 Days



		

		

		

		

		







Hardware and Software Products

Annual recurring amounts over subscription term



		Item

		Cost

		Quantity

		Total



		Flock Safety Platform

		

		

		$64,500.00



		Flock Safety Flock OS

		

		

		



		FlockOS ™

		Included

		1

		Included



		Flock Safety LPR Products

		

		

		



		Flock Safety Falcon ®

		Included

		22

		Included



		Flock Safety Falcon ® Flex

		Included

		2

		Included



		Flock Safety FlockOS Add Ons

		

		

		



		Flock Safety Advanced Search

		$2,500.00

		1

		$2,500.00







		Professional Services and One Time Purchases



		

		

		



		Item

		Cost

		Quantity

		Total



		One Time Fees

		

		

		







		

		

		Subtotal Year 1:

		$64,500.00



		

		

		Annual Recurring Subtotal:

		$64,500.00



		

		

		Discounts:

		$60,000.00



		

		

		Estimated Tax:

		$0.00



		

		

		Contract Total:

		$322,500.00







Taxes shown above are provided as an estimate. Actual taxes are the responsibility of the Customer. This Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term. 














Billing Schedule



		Billing Schedule

		Amount (USD)



		Year 1

		



		At Contract Signing

		$64,500.00



		Annual Recurring after Year 1

		$64,500.00



		Contract Total

		$322,500.00





*Tax not included

Discounts



		Discounts Applied

		Amount (USD)



		Flock Safety Platform

		$55,000.00



		Flock Safety Add-ons

		$5,000.00



		Flock Safety Professional Services

		$0.00





































































Product and Services Description



		Flock Safety Platform Items

		Product Description

		Terms



		Flock Safety Falcon ®

		An infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint® technology to capture vehicular attributes.

		The Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.







		One-Time Fees

		Service Description



		Installation on existing

infrastructure

		One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.



		Professional Services - Standard Implementation Fee

		One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment, camera setup and testing, and shipping and handling in accordance with the Flock Safety Standard Implementation Service Brief.



		Professional Services -

Advanced Implementation Fee

		One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.







FlockOS Features & Description



Package: Essentials



		FlockOS Features

		Description



		Community Cameras (Full Access)

		Access to all privately owned Flock devices within your jurisdiction that have been shared with you.



		Unlimited Users

		Unlimited users for FlockOS



		State Network (LP Lookup Only)

		Allows agencies to look up license plates on all cameras opted in to the statewide Flock network.



		Nationwide Network (LP Lookup Only)

		Allows agencies to look up license plates on all cameras opted in to the nationwide Flock network.



		Direct Share - Surrounding Jurisdiction (Full Access)

		Access to all Flock devices owned by law enforcement that have been directly shared with you. Have ability to search by vehicle fingerprint, receive hot list alerts, and view devices on the map.



		Time & Location Based Search

		Search full, partial, and temporary plates by time at particular device locations



		License Plate Lookup

		Look up specific license plate location history captured on Flock devices



		Vehicle Fingerprint Search

		Search footage using Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology. Access vehicle type, make, color, license plate state, missing / covered plates, and other unique features like bumper stickers, decals, and roof racks.



		Flock Insights/Analytics page

		Reporting tool to help administrators manage their LPR program with device performance data, user and network audits, plate read reports, hot list alert reports, event logs, and outcome reports.



		ESRI Based Map Interface

		Flock Safety’s maps are powered by ESRI, which offers the ability for 3D visualization, viewing of floor plans, and layering of external GIS data, such as City infrastructure (i.e., public facilities, transit systems, utilities), Boundary mapping (i.e., precincts, county lines, beat maps), and Interior floor plans (i.e., hospitals, corporate campuses, universities)



		Real-Time NCIC Alerts on Flock ALPR Cameras

		Alert sent when a vehicle entered into the NCIC crime database passes by a Flock camera



		Unlimited Custom Hot Lists

		Ability to add a suspect’s license plate to a custom list and get alerted when it passes by a Flock camera
















The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below.



		FLOCK GROUP, INC.

		

		Customer: IL - Highland Park PD



		



		By:

		\FSSignature2\

		

		By:

		\FSSignature1\



		Name:

		\FSFullname2\

		

		Name:

		\FSFullname1\



		Title:

		\FSTitle2\

		

		Title:

		\FSTitle1\



		Date:

		\FSDateSigned2\

		

		Date:

		\FSDateSigned1\



		

		

		

		PO Number:
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GOVERNMENT AGENCY AGREEMENT

[bookmark: _gjdgxs]

This Government Agency Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and between Flock Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Rd NW Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318 (“Flock”) and the Illinois home rule municipality identified in the signature block of the Order Form (“Agency”) (each a “Party,” and together, the “Parties”).



RECITALS



WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution for automatic license plates, video and audio detection through Flock’s technology platform (the “Flock Service”), and upon detection, the Flock Services are capable of capturing audio, video, image, and recording data and can provide notifications to Agency upon the instructions of Non-Agency End User (as defined below) (“Notifications”);



WHEREAS, Agency desires access to the Flock Service on existing cameras, provided by Agency, or Flock provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in order to create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, including those from Non-Agency End Users of the Flock Service (where there is an investigative or bona fide lawful purpose) such as schools, neighborhood homeowners associations, businesses, and individual users;



WHEREAS, Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty (30) day basis, excluding Wing Replay which is deleted after seven (7) days. Agency is responsible for extracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock System on its own storage devices for auditing for prosecutorial/administrative purposes; and 



WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Agency the Flock Service and any access thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the awareness, prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations by police departments, missing person situations, public emergencies, law enforcement purposes, and archiving for evidence gathering (collectively, “Permitted Purpose”).    



AGREEMENT



NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Agency agree that this Agreement, and any addenda attached hereto or referenced herein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and replace and supersede all prior agreements, term sheets, purchase orders, correspondence, oral or written communications and negotiations by and between the Parties.



1. DEFINITIONS

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set forth or cross-referenced in this Section 1.

1.1 “Advanced Search” means the provision of Services, via the web interface using Flock’s software applications, which utilize advanced evidence delivery capabilities including convoy analysis, multi-geo search, visual search, cradlepoint integration for automatic vehicle location, and common plate analysis.

1.2 “Agency Data” means the data, media and content captured by Flock or Flock serviced cameras, and transferred to Agency through the Services upon request. 

1.3 “Agency Generated Data” means the messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, other information or materials posted, uploaded, displayed, published, distributed, transmitted, broadcasted, or otherwise made available on or submitted through the Wing Suite.

1.4. “Agency Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or provided by Agency and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Services. 

1.5. “Aggregated Data” means information that relates to a group or category of individuals, from which any potential individuals’ personal identifying information has been permanently “anonymized” by commercially available standards to irreversibly alter data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., individual person or impersonal entity) can no longer be identified directly or indirectly. 

1.6 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, or contractors of Agency accessing or using the Services through the Web Interface, under the rights granted to Agency pursuant to this Agreement.

1.7 “Deployment Plan” means the strategic geographic mapping of the location(s) and implementation of Flock Hardware, and/or other relevant Services required under this Agreement.

1.8 “Documentation” means text and/or graphical documentation, whether in electronic or printed format, that describe the features, functions and operation of the Services which are provided by Flock to Agency in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

1.9 “Embedded Software” means the software and/or firmware embedded or preinstalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware. 

1.10 “Falcon Flex” means an infrastructure-free, location-flexible license plate reader camera that enables the Agency to self-install.

1.11 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock cameras or device, pole, clamps, solar panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Flock Services. 

1.12 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Documentation, the Embedded Software, the Installation Services, and any and all intellectual property therein or otherwise provided to Agency and/or its Authorized End Users in connection with the foregoing. 

1.13 “Flock Safety Falcon™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular attributes. 

1.14 “Flock Safety Raven™” means an audio detection device that provides real-time alerting to law enforcement based on programmed audio events such as gunshots, breaking glass, and street racing. 

1.15 “Flock Safety Sparrow™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader camera for residential roadways that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular attributes. 

1.17 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured by the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware in the course of and provided via the Services. 

1.18 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license plate related information pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include stolen vehicles, stolen vehicle license plates, vehicles owned or associated with wanted or missing person(s), vehicles suspected of being involved with criminal or terrorist activities, and other legitimate law enforcement purposes. Hotlist also includes, but is not limited to, national data (i.e. NCIC) for similar categories, license plates associated with AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable Adult Alerts, and includes manually entered license plate information associated with crimes that have occurred in any local jurisdiction.

1.19 “Implementation Fee(s)” means the monetary fees associated with the Installation Services, as defined in Section 1.20 below.

1.20  “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for installation of Agency Hardware and/or Flock Hardware, including any applicable installation of Embedded Software on Agency Hardware.

1.21 “Non-Agency End User(s)” means any individual, entity, or derivative therefrom, authorized to use the Services through the Web Interface, under the rights granted to pursuant to the terms (or to those materially similar) of this Agreement.

1.22 “Services” or “Flock Services” means the provision, via the Web Interface, of Flock’s software applications for automatic license plate detection, alerts, audio detection, searching image records, video and sharing Footage. 

1.23 “Support Services” means Monitoring Services, as defined in Section 2.10 below. 

1.24 “Usage Fee” means the subscription fees to be paid by the Agency for ongoing access to Services.

1.25 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through which Agency and its Authorized End Users can access the Services, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

1.26 “Wing Suite” means the Flock interface which provides real-time access to the Flock Services, location of Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, third-party cameras, live-stream video, Wing Livestream, Wing LPR, Wing Replay, alerts and other integrations.   



1.27 “Wing Livestream” means real-time video integration with third-party cameras via the Flock interface.



1.28 “Wing LPR” means software integration with third-party cameras utilizing Flock’s Vehicle Fingerprint Technology™ for license plate capture.



1.29 “Wing Replay” means enhanced situational awareness encompassing Footage retention, replay ability, and downloadable content from Hot Lists integrated from third-party cameras. 



1.30 “Vehicle Fingerprint™” means the unique vehicular attributes captured through Services such as: type, make, color, state registration, missing/covered plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof racks, and bike racks.  





[bookmark: _30j0zll]2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT

2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access the features and functions of the Services via the Web Interface during the Term, solely for the Authorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Agency’s designated administrator, listed on the Order Form, and any Authorized End Users to access and download via the Web Interface for thirty (30) days.  Authorized End Users will be required to sign up for an account and select a password and username (“User ID”). Flock will also provide Agency with the Documentation to be used in accessing and using the Services. Agency shall be responsible for all negligent acts and omissions of Authorized End Users, and any act or omission by an Authorized End User which, if undertaken by Agency, would constitute a breach of this Agreement, shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement by Agency. Agency shall undertake reasonable efforts to make all Authorized End Users aware of the provisions of this Agreement as applicable to such Authorized End User’s use of the Services and shall cause Authorized End Users to comply with such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or more third parties to deliver any part of the Services, (such as using a third party to host the Web Interface for cloud storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellular coverage) which makes the Services available to Agency and Authorized End Users. Warranties provided by said third party service providers are the agency’s sole and exclusive remedy and Flock’s sole and exclusive liability with regard to such third-party services, including without limitation hosting the Web Interface. Agency agrees to comply with any acceptable use policies and other terms of any third-party service provider that are provided or otherwise made available to Agency from time to time. 

2.2 Embedded Software License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Embedded Software as installed on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware; in each case, solely as necessary for Agency to use the Services.

2.3 Documentation License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right and license to use the Documentation during the Term in connection with its use of the Services as contemplated herein, and under Section 2.5 below.

2.4 Wing Suite License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Wing Suite software and interface.

2.5 Usage Restrictions. 

	2.5.1 Flock IP. Agency may use Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, Documentation, Services, support, and Flock IP for the Permitted Purpose. Agency will not, and will not permit any Authorized End Users to, (i) copy or duplicate any of the Flock IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or otherwise attempt to obtain or perceive the source code from which any software component of any of the Flock IP is compiled or interpreted, or apply any other process or procedure to derive the source code of any software included in the Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP, or attempt to create any derivative product from any of the foregoing; (iv) interfere or attempt to interfere in any manner with the functionality or proper working of any of the Flock IP; (v) remove, obscure, or alter any notice of any intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on or contained within any of the Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Services, support, Flock Hardware, Documentation, or the Flock IP for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or (vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer, convey, pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Agency’s rights under Sections 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, or 2.4.

	2.5.2. Flock Hardware. Agency understands that all Flock Hardware is owned exclusively by Flock, and that title to any Flock Hardware does not pass to Agency upon execution of this Agreement. Except for Falcon Flex products, which are designed for self-installation, Agency is not permitted to remove, reposition, re-install, tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or control of Flock Hardware. Notwithstanding the notice and cure period set for in Section 6.3, Agency agrees and understands that in the event Agency is found to engage in any of the restricted actions of this Section 2.5.2, all warranties herein shall be null and void, and this Agreement shall be subject to immediate termination (without opportunity to cure) for material breach by Agency. 

2.6 Retained Rights; Ownership.  As between the Parties, subject to the rights granted in this Agreement, Flock and its licensors retain all right, title and interest in and to the Flock IP and its components, and Agency acknowledges that it neither owns nor acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not expressly granted by this Agreement. Agency further acknowledges that Flock retains the right to use the foregoing for any purpose in Flock’s sole discretion. There are no implied rights. 



2.7 Suspension.

2.7.1 Service Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Flock may temporarily suspend Agency’s and any Authorized End User’s access to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if Flock reasonably determines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by Agency; (b) Agency’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the Flock IP disrupts or poses a security risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of Flock; (c) Agency or any Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or illegal activities; or (d) Agency has violated any term of this provision, including, but not limited to, utilizing the Services for anything other than the Permitted Purpose (“Service Suspension”). Agency shall not be entitled to any remedy for the Service Suspension period, including any reimbursement, tolling, or credit.

2.7.2 Service Interruption.  Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) Flock’s provision of the Services to Agency or any Authorized End User is prohibited by applicable law; (b) any third-party services required for Services are interrupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services are being used for malicious, unlawful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency maintenance (“Service Interruption”). Flock will make commercially reasonable efforts to provide written notice of any Service Interruption to Agency and to provide updates regarding resumption of access to Flock Services. Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to resume providing access to the Services as soon as reasonably possible after the event giving rise to the Service Interruption is cured. Flock will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including any loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Agency or any Authorized End User may incur as a result of a Service Interruption. To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency’s direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Agency, the expiration of the Term will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any continuous suspension lasting at least one full day) prorated for the proportion of cameras on the Agency’s account that have been impacted. For example, in the event of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Agency will receive a credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term.

2.8 Installation Services. 

2.8.1 Designated Locations. For installation of Flock Hardware, excluding Falcon Flex products, prior to performing the physical installation of the Flock Hardware, Flock shall advise Agency on the location and positioning of the Flock Hardware for optimal license plate image capture, as conditions and location allow. Flock may consider input from Agency regarding location, position and angle of the Flock Hardware (“Designated Location”) and collaborate with Agency to design the Deployment Plan confirming the Designated Locations. Flock shall have final discretion on location of Flock Hardware. Flock shall have no liability to Agency resulting from any poor performance, functionality or Footage resulting from or otherwise relating to the Designated Locations or delay in installation due to Agency’s delay in confirming Designated Locations, in ordering and/or having the Designated Location ready for installation including having all electrical work preinstalled and permits ready, if necessary. After installation, any subsequent changes to the Deployment Plan (“Reinstalls”) will incur a charge for Flock’s then-current list price for Reinstalls, as listed in the then-current Reinstall policy (available at https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule) and any equipment fees. For clarity, Agency will receive prior notice and provide approval for any such fees. These changes include but are not limited to re-positioning, adjusting of the mounting, re-angling, removing foliage, replacement, changes to heights of poles, regardless of whether the need for Reinstalls related to vandalism, weather, theft, lack of criminal activity in view, and the like. Flock shall have full discretion on decision to reinstall Flock Hardware.

[bookmark: _1fob9te]2.8.2 Agency Installation Obligations. Agency agrees to allow Flock and its agents reasonable access in and near the Designated Locations on Agency-owned property at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice for the purpose of performing the installation work. Although Flock Hardware is designed to utilize solar power, certain Designated Locations may require a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power. In the event adequate solar power is not available, Agency is solely responsible for costs associated with providing a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power to Flock Hardware. Flock will provide solar options to supply power at each Designated Location. If Agency refuses recommended solar options, Agency waives any reimbursement, tolling, or credit for any suspension period of Flock Services due to low solar power. Additionally, Agency is solely responsible for (i) any permits or associated costs, and managing the permitting process of installation of cameras or AC power; (ii) any federal, state, or local taxes including property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, gross receipts, or other similar taxes which may now or hereafter become applicable to, measured by or imposed upon or with respect to the installation of the Flock Hardware, its use (excluding tax exempt entities), or (iii) any other supplementary cost for services performed in connection with installation of the Flock Hardware, including but not limited to contractor licensing, engineered drawings, rental of specialized equipment, or vehicles, third-party personnel (i.e. Traffic Control Officers, Electricians, State DOT-approved poles, etc., if necessary), such costs to be approved by the Agency (“Agency Installation Obligations”). In the event that a Designated Location for Flock Hardware requires permits, Flock may provide the Agency with a temporary alternate location for installation pending the permitting process. Once the required permits are obtained, Flock will relocate the Flock Hardware from the temporary alternate location to the permitted location at no additional cost. Without being obligated or taking any responsibility for the foregoing, Flock may pay and invoice related costs to Agency if Agency did not address them prior to the execution of this Agreement or a third party requires Flock to pay. Agency represents and warrants that it has, or shall lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and authority and hereby authorizes Flock to install the Flock Hardware at the Designated Locations and to make any necessary inspections or tests in connection with such installation. 

2.8.3 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of  Flock Hardware shall be installed and maintained in a workmanlike manner, free from any liens, and using new Flock Hardware, and the installation will be completed within a reasonable time from the time that the Designated Locations are confirmed. Flock shall repair any damage that it causes during installation. Flock shall maintain all Flock Hardware in a first-rate condition and in a manner that it can perform for its intended purpose during the Term. Upon removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall restore the location to its original condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Following the initial installation of the Flock Hardware and any subsequent Reinstalls or maintenance operations, Flock’s obligation to perform installation work shall cease; however, for the sole purpose of validating installation, Flock will continue to monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the length of the Term and will receive access to the Footage for a period of seven (7) business days after the initial installation for quality control and provide any necessary maintenance. Labor may be provided by Flock or a third-party. Flock is not obligated to install, reinstall, or provide physical maintenance to Agency Hardware. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency understands that Flock will not provide installation services for Falcon Flex products. 

2.8.4 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware shall remain the personal property of Flock and will be removed within four weeks after the natural expiration or termination of this Agreement at no additional cost to Agency. Agency shall not perform any acts which would interfere with the retention of title of the Flock Hardware by Flock. Should Agency default on any payment of the Flock Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at Flock’s discretion, provided that it first provide Agency 30 days’ notice to cure such default. Such removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s rights to any damages Flock may sustain as a result of Agency’s default and Flock shall have the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right. 



2.9 Hazardous Conditions. Unless otherwise stated in the Agreement, Flock’s price for its services under this Agreement does not contemplate work in any areas that contain hazardous materials, or other hazardous conditions, including, without limit, asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances.  In the event any such hazardous materials are discovered in the designated locations in which Flock is to perform services under this Agreement, Flock shall have the right to cease work immediately in the area affected until such materials are removed or rendered harmless.  



2.10 Support Services. Subject to the payment of fees, Flock shall monitor the performance and functionality of Flock Services and may, from time to time, advise Agency on changes to the Flock Services, Installation Services, or the Designated Locations which may improve the performance or functionality of the Services or may improve the quality of the Footage. The work, its timing, and the fees payable relating to such work shall be agreed by the Parties prior to any alterations to or changes of the Services or the Designated Locations (“Monitoring Services”). Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to respond to requests for support. Flock will provide Agency with reasonable technical and on-site support and maintenance services (“On-Site Services”) in-person or by email at support@flocksafety.com, at no additional cost.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency is solely responsible for installation of Falcon Flex products. Agency further understands and agrees that Flock will not provide monitoring services or on-site services for Falcon Flex.



2.11 Special Terms. From time to time, Flock may offer certain special terms related to guarantees, service and support which are indicated in the proposal and on the Order Form and will become part of this Agreement, upon Agency’s prior written consent (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of this Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special Terms shall control. 

2.12 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may, in its sole discretion, make any upgrades to system or platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance (a) the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or services to its agencies, (b) the competitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services, (c) such platform or system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with applicable law. Parties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to time and will not materially change any terms or conditions within this Agreement.

[bookmark: _3znysh7]3. RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Agency Obligations. Flock will assist Agency Authorized End Users in the creation of a User ID. Agency agrees to provide Flock with accurate, complete, and updated registration information.  Agency may not select as its User ID a name that Agency does not have the right to use, or another person’s name with the intent to impersonate that person.  Agency may not transfer its account to anyone else without prior written permission of Flock. Agency will not share its account or password with anyone and must protect the security of its account and password. Unless otherwise stated and defined in this Agreement, Agency may not designate Authorized End Users for persons who are not officers, employees, or agents of Agency. Authorized End Users shall only use Agency-issued email addresses for the creation of their User ID. Agency is responsible for any activity associated with its account. Agency shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and ancillary services needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Services. Agency will, at its own expense, provide assistance to Flock, including, but not limited to, by means of access to, and use of, Agency facilities, as well as by means of assistance from Agency personnel to the limited extent any of the foregoing may be reasonably necessary to enable Flock to perform its obligations hereunder, including, without limitation, any obligations with respect to Support Services or any Installation Services.

3.2 Agency Representations and Warranties. Agency represents, covenants, and warrants that Agency will use the Services in compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to any laws relating to the recording or sharing of video, photo, or audio content.  Although Flock has no obligation to monitor Agency ’s use of the Services, Flock may do so and may prohibit any use of the Services that are in violation of the foregoing.

[bookmark: _2et92p0]4. CONFIDENTIALITY; AGENCY DATA

4.1 Confidentiality. To the extent allowable by applicable FOIA and state-specific Public Records Acts, each Party (the “Receiving Party”) understands that the other Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or may disclose business, technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing Party’s business (hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).  Proprietary Information of Flock includes non-public information regarding features, functionality and performance of the Services.  Proprietary Information of Agency includes non-public data provided by Agency to Flock or collected by Flock via the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware,  to enable the provision of the Services, which includes but is not limited to geolocation information and environmental data collected by sensors .  The Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take the same security precautions to protect against disclosure or unauthorized use of such Proprietary Information that the Party takes with its own proprietary information, but in no event will a Party apply less than reasonable precautions to protect such Proprietary Information, and (ii) not to use (except in performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or divulge to any third person any such Proprietary Information unless disclosure of such Proprietary Information is required by law.  Flock’s use of the Proprietary Information may include processing the Proprietary Information to send Agency alerts, or to analyze the data collected to identify motion or other events.  The Disclosing Party agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally available to the public, or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt from the Disclosing Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by a third party, or (d) was independently developed without use of any Proprietary Information of the Disclosing Party.  Nothing in this Agreement will prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing the Proprietary Information pursuant to any judicial or governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order.  For clarity, Flock may access, use, preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law enforcement authorities, government officials, and/or third parties, if legally required to do so or if Flock has a good faith belief that such access, use, preservation or disclosure is reasonably necessary to: (a) comply with a legal process or request; (b) enforce this Agreement, including investigation of any potential violation thereof; (c) detect, prevent or otherwise address security, fraud or technical issues; or (d) protect the rights, property or safety of Flock, its users, a third party, or the public as required or permitted by law, including respond to an emergency situation. Flock may store deleted Footage in order to comply with certain legal obligations, but such retained Footage will not be retrievable without a valid court order.

4.2 Agency Data. As between Flock and Agency, all right, title and interest in the Agency Data, belong to and are retained solely by Agency. Agency hereby grants to Flock a limited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to (i) use the Agency Data and perform all acts with respect to the Agency Data as may be necessary for Flock to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above, and a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Data as a part of the Aggregated Data,  (ii) disclose the Agency Data (both inclusive of any Footage) to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes only, and (iii) and obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. Flock agrees that it may use the Footage generated from Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency that is not Agency Data only: (i) to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above; (ii) as part of the Aggregated Data; (iii) to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes only; and (iv) obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. As between Agency and Non-Agency End Users that have prescribed access of Footage to Agency, each of Agency and Non-Agency End Users will share all right, title and interest in the Non-Agency End User Data. This Agreement does not by itself make any Non-Agency End User Data the sole property or the Proprietary Information of Agency. Flock will automatically delete Footage older than thirty (30) days.  Agency has a thirty (30) day window to view, save and/or transmit Footage to the relevant government agency prior to its deletion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Flock automatically deletes Wing Replay after seven (7) days, during which time Agency may view, save and/or transmit such data to the relevant government agency prior to deletion. Flock does not own Agency Data. Flock may not sell any Agency Data or Footage generated from Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency.

4.3 Agency Generated Data in Wing Suite. Parties understand that Flock does not own any right, title, or interest to third-party video integrated into the Wing Suite. Flock may provide Agency with the opportunity to post, upload, display, publish, distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available on or submit through the Wing Suite, messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, or other information or materials produced by Agency. Agency shall retain whatever legally cognizable right, title, and interest that Agency has in Agency Generated Data. Agency understands and acknowledges that Flock has no obligation to monitor or enforce Agency’s intellectual property rights to Agency Generated Data.  To the extent legally permissible, Agency grants Flock a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Generated Data for the sole purpose of providing Flock Services. Flock does not own and shall not sell Agency Generated Data. 

4.4 Feedback. If Agency provides any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject matter hereunder, Agency hereby assigns (and will cause its agents and representatives to assign) to Flock all right, title and interest (including intellectual property rights) with respect to or resulting from any of the foregoing.

4.5 Aggregated Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and anonymize Agency Data and Agency Generated Data to create Aggregated Data to use and perform the Services and related systems and technologies, including the training of machine learning algorithms. Agency hereby grants Flock a non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free right (during and after the Term hereof) to use and distribute such Aggregated Data to improve and enhance the Services and for other development, diagnostic and corrective purposes, other Flock offerings, and crime prevention efforts. Parties understand that the aforementioned license is required for continuity of Services. No rights or licenses are granted except as expressly set forth herein. Flock may not sell Aggregated Data.

[bookmark: _tyjcwt]5. PAYMENT OF FEES

5.1.1 Software Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Wing Suite, Advanced Search and other software-only products, Agency will pay Flock the fees for the Initial Term (as described on the Order Form attached hereto) on or before the 30th day from the date of invoice. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.  

5.1.2 Hardware Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Falcon, Sparrow, Raven and Falcon Flex products, Agency will pay Flock fifty percent (50%) of the fees for the Initial Term as set forth on the Order Form on or before the 30th  day from date of invoice. Upon commencement of installation, Flock will issue an invoice for twenty-five percent (25%) of total fees, and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day following date of invoice. Upon completion of installation, Flock will issue an invoice for the remaining balance and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day following date of final invoice.  Flock is not obligated to commence the Installation Services unless and until the first payment has been made and shall have no liability resulting from any delay related thereto. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay the total invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice. 

5.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the fees or applicable charges and to institute new charges and fees on subsequent terms by providing sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the end of such Initial Term or Renewal Term (as applicable) to Agency (which may be sent by email).   

5.3 Invoicing, Late Fees; Taxes. Flock may choose to bill through an invoice, in which case, full payment for invoices must be received by Flock thirty (30) days after the receipt of invoice.  If Agency is a non-tax-exempt entity, Agency shall be responsible for all taxes associated with Services other than U.S. taxes based on Flock’s net income. If Agency believes that Flock has billed Agency incorrectly, Agency must contact Flock no later than sixty (60) days after the closing date on the first billing statement in which the error or problem appeared, in order to receive an adjustment or credit. Agency acknowledges and agrees that a failure to contact Flock within this sixty (60) day period will serve as a waiver of any claim Agency may have had as a result of such billing error. 

[bookmark: _3dy6vkm]6. TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of time set forth on the Order Form and shall commence at the time outlined in this section below (the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on the Order Form, this Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.

a. For Wing Suite products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement and continue for one (1) year, after which, the Term may be extended by mutual consent of the Parties, unless terminated by either Party.

b. For Falcon and Sparrow products: the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 

c. For Raven products: the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 

d. For Falcon Flex products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement. 

e. For Advanced Search products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement. 

6.2 Termination for Convenience. At any time during the agreed upon Term, either Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience. Termination for convenience of the Agreement by the Agency will be effective immediately.  Termination for convenience by Agency will result in a one-time removal fee of $500 per Flock Hardware. Termination for convenience by Flock will not result in any removal fees. Upon termination for convenience, a refund will be provided for Flock Hardware, prorated for any fees for the remaining Term length set forth previously. Wing Suite products and Advanced Search are not subject to refund for early termination. Flock will provide advanced written notice and remove all Flock Hardware at Flock’s own convenience, within a commercially reasonable period of time upon termination. Agency’s termination of this Agreement for Flock’s material breach of this Agreement shall not be considered a termination for convenience for the purposes of this Section 6.2.

[bookmark: _1t3h5sf]6.3 Termination. Notwithstanding the termination provisions in Section 2.5.2, in the event of any material breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided, however, that this Agreement will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior to the expiration of such thirty (30) day period.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement, without notice, (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party's making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party's dissolution or ceasing to do business. Upon termination for Flock’s material breach, Flock will refund to Agency a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for Services not received due to such termination.

6.4 No-Fee Term. Flock will provide Agency with complimentary access to Hotlist alerts, as further described in Section 4.2 (“No-Fee Term”). In the event a Non-Agency End User grants Agency access to Footage and/or notifications from a Non-Agency End User, Agency will have access to Non-Agency End User Footage and/or notifications until deletion, subject to a thirty (30) day retention policy for all products except Wing Replay, which is subject to a seven (7) day retention policy. Flock may, in their sole discretion, provide access or immediately terminate the No-Fee Term.  The No-Fee Term will survive the Term of this Agreement. Flock, in its sole discretion, can determine to impose a price per No-Fee Term upon thirty (30) days’ notice to Agency. Agency may terminate any No-Fee Term or access to future No-Fee Terms upon thirty (30) days’ notice.

6.5 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination:  2.5,  2.6,  3,  4,  5,  6.4,  7.3,  7.4,  8.1,  8.2,  8.3,  8.4,  9.1 and 9.6.



7. REMEDY; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

7.1 Remedy. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or Embedded Software (a “Defect”), Agency must notify Flock’s technical support as described in Section 2.10 above.  If Flock is unable to correct the Defect, Flock shall, or shall instruct one of its contractors to repair or replace the Flock Hardware or Embedded Software suffering from the Defect.  Flock reserves the right in their sole discretion to refuse or delay replacement or its choice of remedy for a Defect until after it has inspected and tested the affected Flock Hardware provided that such inspection and test shall occur within a commercially reasonable time, but no longer than seven (7) business days after Agency notifies the Flock of a known Defect. In the event of a Defect, Flock will repair or replace the defective Flock Hardware at no additional cost to Agency. Absent a Defect, in the event that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or damaged, Agency may request that Flock replace the Flock Hardware at a fee according to the then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule). Agency shall not be required to replace subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware, however, Agency understands and agrees that functionality, including Footage, will be materially affected due to such subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware and that Flock will have no liability to Agency regarding such affected functionality nor shall the Usage Fee or Implementation Fees owed be impacted.  Flock is under no obligation to replace or repair Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware. 

7.2 Exclusions. Flock will not provide the remedy described in Section 7.1 if Agency has misused the Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, or Service in any manner.

7.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing industry standards to maintain the Services in a manner which minimizes errors and interruptions in the Services and shall perform the Installation Services in a professional and workmanlike manner. Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency maintenance, either by Flock or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond Flock’s reasonable control, but Flock shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service disruption.  

7.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7.1 ABOVE IS AGENCY’S SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, WITH RESPECT TO DEFECTIVE EMBEDDED SOFTWARE.  FLOCK DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.  EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND FLOCK DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.  THIS DISCLAIMER OF SECTION 7.4 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6.

7.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies with policy limits reasonably commensurate with the magnitude of Flock’s business risk. Certificates of Insurance can be provided upon request.  

7.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays or failures in performance from any cause beyond their control, including, but not limited to acts of God, changes to law or regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist acts, acts or omissions of third-party technology providers, riots, fires, earthquakes, floods, power blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of equipment or supplies, weather conditions or acts of hackers, internet service providers or any other third party acts or omissions. Force Majeure includes the novel coronavirus Covid-19 pandemic, and the potential spread of variants, which is ongoing as of the date of the execution of this Agreement.

[bookmark: _4d34og8]8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; NO FEE TERM; INDEMNITY

8.1 Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, FLOCK AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL HARDWARE AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATED THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS OR INACCURACY, INCOMPLETENESS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR FOOTAGE OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSINESS; (B) FOR ANY INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES; (C) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE OR REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE OR IDENTIFY AND/OR CORRELATE A LICENSE PLATE WITH THE FBI DATABASE; (D) FOR ANY PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION MADE IN GOOD FAITH; (E) FOR CRIME PREVENTION; OR (F) FOR ANY AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID AND/OR PAYABLE BY AGENCY TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH CASE, WHETHER OR NOT FLOCK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF SECTION 8 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO: (I) ANY BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT BY FLOCK; OR (II) THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF FLOCK.

8.2 Additional No-Fee Term Requirements.  IN NO EVENT SHALL FLOCK’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE COMPLIMENTARY NO-FEE TERM AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 6.4 EXCEED $100, WITHOUT REGARD TO WHETHER SUCH CLAIM IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.  Parties acknowledge and agree that the essential purpose of this Section 8.2 is to allocate the risks under the No-Fee Term described in Section 6.4 and limit potential liability given the aforementioned complimentary service, which would have been substantially higher if Flock were to assume any further liability other than as set forth herein.  Flock has relied on these limitations in determining whether to provide the complementary No-Fee Term. The limitations set forth in this Section 8.2 shall not apply to claims or damages resulting from Flock’s other obligations under this Agreement.

8.3 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the responsibility and liability for the acts and omissions of its own employees, deputies, officers, or agents, in connection with the performance of their official duties under this Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement shall be liable (if at all) only for the torts of its own officers, agents, or employees and breach of this Agreement.

9. MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Compliance With Laws. Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their associated record retention schedules, including responding to any subpoena request(s). In the event Flock is legally compelled to comply with a judicial order, subpoena, or government mandate, to disclose Agency Data or Agency Generated Data, Flock will provide Agency with notice. 

9.2  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full force and effect.

9.3  Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable by either Party, without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may assign this Agreement, without the other Party's consent, (i) to any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any purchaser of all or substantially all of such Party's assets or to any successor by way of merger, consolidation or similar transaction. 

9.4  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule), Deployment Plan(s), and any attached addenda are the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications and other understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as otherwise provided herein. None of Agency’s purchase orders, authorizations or similar documents will alter the terms of this Agreement, and any such conflicting terms are expressly rejected. In the event of any conflict of terms found in this Agreement or any other terms and conditions, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

9.5  Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is created as a result of this Agreement and Agency does not have any authority of any kind to bind Flock in any respect whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and act as an independent contractor.  

9.6 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State in which the Agency is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue for any claims between the Parties shall be in the courts of the State of which the Agency is located. The Parties agree that the United Nations Convention for the International Sale of Goods is excluded in its entirety from this Agreement. 

9.7 Publicity. Flock shall not reference or use Agency’s name and trademarks, or disclose the nature of the Services provided hereunder in each case in business and development and marketing efforts, including without limitation on Flock’s website, without the prior written permission of Agency. 

9.8 Export. Agency may not remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct product thereof in violation of any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United States Department of Commerce, the United States Department of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control, or any other United States or foreign agency or authority.  As defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section 2.101, the Services, the Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and according to the Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation (“DFAR”) section 252.2277014(a)(1) and  are deemed to be “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation.” Flock is compliant with FAR Section 889 and does not contract or do business with, use any equipment, system, or service that uses the enumerated banned Chinese telecommunication companies, equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any Flock system. Consistent with DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, modification, reproduction, release, performance, display, or disclosure of such commercial software or commercial software documentation by the U.S. Government will be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement and will be prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by the terms of this Agreement.

9.9 Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be construed as adding meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated sections.

9.10 Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they understand this Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind the Parties they are representing.  

9.11  Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when receipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, if sent for next day delivery by recognized overnight delivery service; and upon receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.  

FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS:

1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210 

ATLANTA, GA 30318

ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

EMAIL: legal@flocksafety.com



AGENCY NOTICES ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: 1677 Old Deerfield Road, Highland Park, IL 60035yNoticeAddress1/



ATTN: Sean Curran

EMAIL: scurran@cityhpil.comcyNoticeEmail1/
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Flock Safety + IL - Highland Park PD 
______________ 
 
Flock Group Inc. 
1170 Howell Mill Rd, Suite 210 
Atlanta, GA 30318 
______________ 
 
MAIN CONTACT: 
Mike Hutton 
michael.hutton@flocksafety.com 
8476090201 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 

EXHIBIT A  
ORDER FORM 

 
Customer: IL - Highland Park PD  Initial Term: 60 Months 

Legal Entity Name: IL - Highland Park PD  Renewal Term: 24 Months 
Accounts Payable Email: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com  Payment Terms: Net 30 

Address: 1677 Old Deerfield Rd Highland Park, Illinois 
60035 

 Billing Frequency: Annual Plan - First Year Invoiced at Signing.   
 Retention Period: 30 Days 
   

 
Hardware and Software Products 
Annual recurring amounts over subscription term 
 
Item Cost Quantity Total 

Flock Safety Platform   $64,500.00 

Flock Safety Flock OS    

FlockOS ™ Included 1 Included 

Flock Safety LPR Products    

Flock Safety Falcon ® Included 22 Included 

Flock Safety Falcon ® Flex Included 2 Included 

Flock Safety FlockOS Add Ons    

Flock Safety Advanced Search $2,500.00 1 $2,500.00 
 

Professional Services and One Time Purchases 
    

Item Cost Quantity Total 

One Time Fees    
 
  Subtotal Year 1: $64,500.00 

  Annual Recurring Subtotal: $64,500.00 

  Discounts: $60,000.00 

  Estimated Tax: $0.00 

  Contract Total: $322,500.00 

 
Taxes shown above are provided as an estimate. Actual taxes are the responsibility of the Customer. This Agreement will automatically renew for successive 

renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party 
notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.  

 
 
 
 
 
  



Billing Schedule 
 

Billing Schedule Amount (USD) 

Year 1  

At Contract Signing $64,500.00 

Annual Recurring after Year 1 $64,500.00 

Contract Total $322,500.00 
*Tax not included 

Discounts 
 

Discounts Applied Amount (USD) 

Flock Safety Platform $55,000.00 

Flock Safety Add-ons $5,000.00 

Flock Safety Professional Services $0.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Product and Services Description 
 

Flock Safety Platform Items Product Description Terms 

Flock Safety Falcon ® 
An infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle 
Fingerprint® technology to capture vehicular attributes. 

The Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock 
Hardware. 

 
One-Time Fees Service Description 

Installation on existing 
infrastructure 

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with 
the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief. 

Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment, camera setup and testing, and shipping and handling in accordance 
with the Flock Safety Standard Implementation Service Brief. 

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
 
FlockOS Features Description 

Community Cameras (Full Access) Access to all privately owned Flock devices within your jurisdiction that have been shared with you. 

Unlimited Users Unlimited users for FlockOS 

State Network (LP Lookup Only) Allows agencies to look up license plates on all cameras opted in to the statewide Flock network. 

Nationwide Network (LP Lookup Only) Allows agencies to look up license plates on all cameras opted in to the nationwide Flock network. 

Direct Share - Surrounding Jurisdiction (Full Access) Access to all Flock devices owned by law enforcement that have been directly shared with you. Have 
ability to search by vehicle fingerprint, receive hot list alerts, and view devices on the map. 

Time & Location Based Search Search full, partial, and temporary plates by time at particular device locations 

License Plate Lookup Look up specific license plate location history captured on Flock devices 

Vehicle Fingerprint Search Search footage using Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology. Access vehicle type, make, color, license plate 
state, missing / covered plates, and other unique features like bumper stickers, decals, and roof racks. 

Flock Insights/Analytics page Reporting tool to help administrators manage their LPR program with device performance data, user and 
network audits, plate read reports, hot list alert reports, event logs, and outcome reports. 

ESRI Based Map Interface 

Flock Safety’s maps are powered by ESRI, which offers the ability for 3D visualization, viewing of floor 
plans, and layering of external GIS data, such as City infrastructure (i.e., public facilities, transit systems, 
utilities), Boundary mapping (i.e., precincts, county lines, beat maps), and Interior floor plans (i.e., 
hospitals, corporate campuses, universities) 

Real-Time NCIC Alerts on Flock ALPR Cameras Alert sent when a vehicle entered into the NCIC crime database passes by a Flock camera 

Unlimited Custom Hot Lists Ability to add a suspect’s license plate to a custom list and get alerted when it passes by a Flock camera 

  



 
 
 
 
The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 
 

FLOCK GROUP, INC.  Customer: IL - Highland Park PD 
 

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

 
This Government Agency Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between Flock Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Rd NW 
Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318 (“Flock”) and the Illinois home rule municipality 
identified in the signature block of the Order Form (“Agency”) (each a “Party,” 
and together, the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution 
for automatic license plates, video and audio detection through Flock’s 
technology platform (the “Flock Service”), and upon detection, the Flock 
Services are capable of capturing audio, video, image, and recording data and can 
provide notifications to Agency upon the instructions of Non-Agency End User 
(as defined below) (“Notifications”); 
 
WHEREAS, Agency desires access to the Flock Service on existing cameras, 
provided by Agency, or Flock provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in 
order to create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, 



including those from Non-Agency End Users of the Flock Service (where there is 
an investigative or bona fide lawful purpose) such as schools, neighborhood 
homeowners associations, businesses, and individual users; 
 
WHEREAS, Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty (30) day basis, 
excluding Wing Replay which is deleted after seven (7) days. Agency is 
responsible for extracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock 
System on its own storage devices for auditing for prosecutorial/administrative 
purposes; and  
 
WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Agency the Flock Service and any access 
thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the 
awareness, prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations by 
police departments, missing person situations, public emergencies, law 
enforcement purposes, and archiving for evidence gathering (collectively, 
“Permitted Purpose”).     
 

AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Agency agree that this Agreement, and any 
addenda attached hereto or referenced herein, constitute the complete and 
exclusive statement of the Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject 
matter of this Agreement, and replace and supersede all prior agreements, term 
sheets, purchase orders, correspondence, oral or written communications and 
negotiations by and between the Parties. 
 

1. DEFINITIONS 

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set 
forth or cross-referenced in this Section 1. 
1.1 “Advanced Search” means the provision of Services, via the web interface 
using Flock’s software applications, which utilize advanced evidence delivery 
capabilities including convoy analysis, multi-geo search, visual search, 
cradlepoint integration for automatic vehicle location, and common plate 
analysis. 
1.2 “Agency Data” means the data, media and content captured by Flock or Flock 
serviced cameras, and transferred to Agency through the Services upon request.  
1.3 “Agency Generated Data” means the messages, text, illustrations, files, 
images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, 
ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, other information or materials 
posted, uploaded, displayed, published, distributed, transmitted, broadcasted, or 
otherwise made available on or submitted through the Wing Suite. 
1.4. “Agency Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or provided by 
Agency and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded 
Software and the Web Interface to provide the Services.  
1.5. “Aggregated Data” means information that relates to a group or category of 
individuals, from which any potential individuals’ personal identifying 
information has been permanently “anonymized” by commercially available 
standards to irreversibly alter data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., 
individual person or impersonal entity) can no longer be identified directly or 
indirectly.  
1.6 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, or 
contractors of Agency accessing or using the Services through the Web Interface, 
under the rights granted to Agency pursuant to this Agreement. 



1.7 “Deployment Plan” means the strategic geographic mapping of the 
location(s) and implementation of Flock Hardware, and/or other relevant Services 
required under this Agreement. 
1.8 “Documentation” means text and/or graphical documentation, whether in 
electronic or printed format, that describe the features, functions and operation of 
the Services which are provided by Flock to Agency in accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement. 
1.9 “Embedded Software” means the software and/or firmware embedded or 
preinstalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware.  
1.10 “Falcon Flex” means an infrastructure-free, location-flexible license plate 
reader camera that enables the Agency to self-install. 
1.11 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock cameras or device, pole, clamps, solar 
panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that interact with 
the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Flock Services.  
1.12 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Documentation, the Embedded 
Software, the Installation Services, and any and all intellectual property therein or 
otherwise provided to Agency and/or its Authorized End Users in connection 
with the foregoing.  
1.13 “Flock Safety Falcon™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader 
camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular 
attributes.  
1.14 “Flock Safety Raven™” means an audio detection device that provides real-
time alerting to law enforcement based on programmed audio events such as 
gunshots, breaking glass, and street racing.  
1.15 “Flock Safety Sparrow™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader 
camera for residential roadways that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to 
capture vehicular attributes.  
1.17 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured by the 
Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware in the course of and provided via the 
Services.  
1.18 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license plate 
related information pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include stolen 
vehicles, stolen vehicle license plates, vehicles owned or associated with wanted 
or missing person(s), vehicles suspected of being involved with criminal or 
terrorist activities, and other legitimate law enforcement purposes. Hotlist also 
includes, but is not limited to, national data (i.e. NCIC) for similar categories, 
license plates associated with AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable 
Adult Alerts, and includes manually entered license plate information associated 
with crimes that have occurred in any local jurisdiction. 
1.19 “Implementation Fee(s)” means the monetary fees associated with the 
Installation Services, as defined in Section 1.20 below. 
1.20  “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for 
installation of Agency Hardware and/or Flock Hardware, including any 
applicable installation of Embedded Software on Agency Hardware. 
1.21 “Non-Agency End User(s)” means any individual, entity, or derivative 
therefrom, authorized to use the Services through the Web Interface, under the 
rights granted to pursuant to the terms (or to those materially similar) of this 
Agreement. 
1.22 “Services” or “Flock Services” means the provision, via the Web Interface, 
of Flock’s software applications for automatic license plate detection, alerts, 
audio detection, searching image records, video and sharing Footage.  
1.23 “Support Services” means Monitoring Services, as defined in Section 2.10 
below.  
1.24 “Usage Fee” means the subscription fees to be paid by the Agency for 
ongoing access to Services. 



1.25 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through which 
Agency and its Authorized End Users can access the Services, in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement. 
1.26 “Wing Suite” means the Flock interface which provides real-time access to 

the Flock Services, location of Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, third-party 

cameras, live-stream video, Wing Livestream, Wing LPR, Wing Replay, alerts 

and other integrations.    

 

1.27 “Wing Livestream” means real-time video integration with third-party 

cameras via the Flock interface. 

 

1.28 “Wing LPR” means software integration with third-party cameras utilizing 

Flock’s Vehicle Fingerprint Technology™ for license plate capture. 

 

1.29 “Wing Replay” means enhanced situational awareness encompassing 

Footage retention, replay ability, and downloadable content from Hot Lists 

integrated from third-party cameras.  

 

1.30 “Vehicle Fingerprint™” means the unique vehicular attributes captured 

through Services such as: type, make, color, state registration, missing/covered 

plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof racks, and bike racks.   

 

 

2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT 

2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby 
grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access the features 
and functions of the Services via the Web Interface during the Term, solely for 
the Authorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Agency’s designated 
administrator, listed on the Order Form, and any Authorized End Users to access 
and download via the Web Interface for thirty (30) days.  Authorized End Users 
will be required to sign up for an account and select a password and username 
(“User ID”). Flock will also provide Agency with the Documentation to be used 
in accessing and using the Services. Agency shall be responsible for all negligent 
acts and omissions of Authorized End Users, and any act or omission by an 
Authorized End User which, if undertaken by Agency, would constitute a breach 
of this Agreement, shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement by Agency. 
Agency shall undertake reasonable efforts to make all Authorized End Users 
aware of the provisions of this Agreement as applicable to such Authorized End 
User’s use of the Services and shall cause Authorized End Users to comply with 
such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or more third parties to deliver 
any part of the Services, (such as using a third party to host the Web Interface for 
cloud storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellular coverage) which 
makes the Services available to Agency and Authorized End Users. Warranties 



provided by said third party service providers are the agency’s sole and exclusive 
remedy and Flock’s sole and exclusive liability with regard to such third-party 
services, including without limitation hosting the Web Interface. Agency agrees 
to comply with any acceptable use policies and other terms of any third-party 
service provider that are provided or otherwise made available to Agency from 
time to time.  
2.2 Embedded Software License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock 
grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable 
(except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Embedded 
Software as installed on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware; in each case, 
solely as necessary for Agency to use the Services. 
2.3 Documentation License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock 
hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right and license to 
use the Documentation during the Term in connection with its use of the Services 
as contemplated herein, and under Section 2.5 below. 
2.4 Wing Suite License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants 
Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to 
the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Wing Suite software and 
interface. 
2.5 Usage Restrictions.  
 2.5.1 Flock IP. Agency may use Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, 
Documentation, Services, support, and Flock IP for the Permitted Purpose. 
Agency will not, and will not permit any Authorized End Users to, (i) copy or 
duplicate any of the Flock IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or 
otherwise attempt to obtain or perceive the source code from which any software 
component of any of the Flock IP is compiled or interpreted, or apply any other 
process or procedure to derive the source code of any software included in the 
Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP, 
or attempt to create any derivative product from any of the foregoing; (iv) 
interfere or attempt to interfere in any manner with the functionality or proper 
working of any of the Flock IP; (v) remove, obscure, or alter any notice of any 
intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on or contained within any of 
the Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Services, support, Flock Hardware, 
Documentation, or the Flock IP for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or 
(vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer, convey, 
pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Agency’s rights under Sections 2.1, 
2.2, 2.3, or 2.4. 
 2.5.2. Flock Hardware. Agency understands that all Flock Hardware is 
owned exclusively by Flock, and that title to any Flock Hardware does not pass to 
Agency upon execution of this Agreement. Except for Falcon Flex products, 
which are designed for self-installation, Agency is not permitted to remove, 
reposition, re-install, tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or 
control of Flock Hardware. Notwithstanding the notice and cure period set for in 
Section 6.3, Agency agrees and understands that in the event Agency is found to 
engage in any of the restricted actions of this Section 2.5.2, all warranties herein 
shall be null and void, and this Agreement shall be subject to immediate 
termination (without opportunity to cure) for material breach by Agency.  
2.6 Retained Rights; Ownership.  As between the Parties, subject to the rights 
granted in this Agreement, Flock and its licensors retain all right, title and interest 
in and to the Flock IP and its components, and Agency acknowledges that it 
neither owns nor acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not 
expressly granted by this Agreement. Agency further acknowledges that Flock 
retains the right to use the foregoing for any purpose in Flock’s sole discretion. 
There are no implied rights.  
 



2.7 Suspension. 
2.7.1 Service Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 
Agreement, Flock may temporarily suspend Agency’s and any Authorized End 
User’s access to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if Flock 
reasonably determines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by 
Agency; (b) Agency’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the Flock IP disrupts 
or poses a security risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of Flock; 
(c) Agency or any Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or 
illegal activities; or (d) Agency has violated any term of this provision, including, 
but not limited to, utilizing the Services for anything other than the Permitted 
Purpose (“Service Suspension”). Agency shall not be entitled to any remedy for 
the Service Suspension period, including any reimbursement, tolling, or credit. 
2.7.2 Service Interruption.  Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) 
Flock’s provision of the Services to Agency or any Authorized End User is 
prohibited by applicable law; (b) any third-party services required for Services 
are interrupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services are being used for 
malicious, unlawful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or attack 
on any of the Flock IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency 
maintenance (“Service Interruption”). Flock will make commercially reasonable 
efforts to provide written notice of any Service Interruption to Agency and to 
provide updates regarding resumption of access to Flock Services. Flock will use 
commercially reasonable efforts to resume providing access to the Services as 
soon as reasonably possible after the event giving rise to the Service Interruption 
is cured. Flock will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including 
any loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Agency or any 
Authorized End User may incur as a result of a Service Interruption. To the extent 
that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency’s direct actions or by the 
actions of parties associated with the Agency, the expiration of the Term will be 
tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any continuous suspension 
lasting at least one full day) prorated for the proportion of cameras on the 
Agency’s account that have been impacted. For example, in the event of a Service 
Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Agency will receive a credit for five 
(5) free days at the end of the Term. 
2.8 Installation Services.  

2.8.1 Designated Locations. For installation of Flock Hardware, excluding 

Falcon Flex products, prior to performing the physical installation of the Flock 

Hardware, Flock shall advise Agency on the location and positioning of the Flock 

Hardware for optimal license plate image capture, as conditions and location 

allow. Flock may consider input from Agency regarding location, position and 

angle of the Flock Hardware (“Designated Location”) and collaborate with 

Agency to design the Deployment Plan confirming the Designated Locations. 

Flock shall have final discretion on location of Flock Hardware. Flock shall have 

no liability to Agency resulting from any poor performance, functionality or 

Footage resulting from or otherwise relating to the Designated Locations or delay 

in installation due to Agency’s delay in confirming Designated Locations, in 

ordering and/or having the Designated Location ready for installation including 



having all electrical work preinstalled and permits ready, if necessary. After 

installation, any subsequent changes to the Deployment Plan (“Reinstalls”) will 

incur a charge for Flock’s then-current list price for Reinstalls, as listed in the 

then-current Reinstall policy (available at https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-

fee-schedule) and any equipment fees. For clarity, Agency will receive prior 

notice and provide approval for any such fees. These changes include but are not 

limited to re-positioning, adjusting of the mounting, re-angling, removing foliage, 

replacement, changes to heights of poles, regardless of whether the need for 

Reinstalls related to vandalism, weather, theft, lack of criminal activity in view, 

and the like. Flock shall have full discretion on decision to reinstall Flock 

Hardware. 

2.8.2 Agency Installation Obligations. Agency agrees to allow Flock and its 

agents reasonable access in and near the Designated Locations on Agency-owned 

property at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice for the purpose of 

performing the installation work. Although Flock Hardware is designed to utilize 

solar power, certain Designated Locations may require a reliable source of 120V 

or 240V AC power. In the event adequate solar power is not available, Agency is 

solely responsible for costs associated with providing a reliable source of 120V or 

240V AC power to Flock Hardware. Flock will provide solar options to supply 

power at each Designated Location. If Agency refuses recommended solar 

options, Agency waives any reimbursement, tolling, or credit for any suspension 

period of Flock Services due to low solar power. Additionally, Agency is solely 

responsible for (i) any permits or associated costs, and managing the permitting 

process of installation of cameras or AC power; (ii) any federal, state, or local 

taxes including property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, gross receipts, or 

other similar taxes which may now or hereafter become applicable to, measured 

by or imposed upon or with respect to the installation of the Flock Hardware, its 

use (excluding tax exempt entities), or (iii) any other supplementary cost for 

services performed in connection with installation of the Flock Hardware, 

including but not limited to contractor licensing, engineered drawings, rental of 

specialized equipment, or vehicles, third-party personnel (i.e. Traffic Control 

Officers, Electricians, State DOT-approved poles, etc., if necessary), such costs to 



be approved by the Agency (“Agency Installation Obligations”). In the event 

that a Designated Location for Flock Hardware requires permits, Flock may 

provide the Agency with a temporary alternate location for installation pending 

the permitting process. Once the required permits are obtained, Flock will 

relocate the Flock Hardware from the temporary alternate location to the 

permitted location at no additional cost. Without being obligated or taking any 

responsibility for the foregoing, Flock may pay and invoice related costs to 

Agency if Agency did not address them prior to the execution of this Agreement 

or a third party requires Flock to pay. Agency represents and warrants that it has, 

or shall lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and authority and hereby 

authorizes Flock to install the Flock Hardware at the Designated Locations and to 

make any necessary inspections or tests in connection with such installation.  

2.8.3 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of  Flock Hardware shall be installed and 

maintained in a workmanlike manner, free from any liens, and using new Flock 

Hardware, and the installation will be completed within a reasonable time from 

the time that the Designated Locations are confirmed. Flock shall repair any 

damage that it causes during installation. Flock shall maintain all Flock Hardware 

in a first-rate condition and in a manner that it can perform for its intended 

purpose during the Term. Upon removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall restore 

the location to its original condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Following 

the initial installation of the Flock Hardware and any subsequent Reinstalls or 

maintenance operations, Flock’s obligation to perform installation work shall 

cease; however, for the sole purpose of validating installation, Flock will continue 

to monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the length of the Term and 

will receive access to the Footage for a period of seven (7) business days after the 

initial installation for quality control and provide any necessary maintenance. 

Labor may be provided by Flock or a third-party. Flock is not obligated to install, 

reinstall, or provide physical maintenance to Agency Hardware. Notwithstanding 

anything to the contrary, Agency understands that Flock will not provide 

installation services for Falcon Flex products.  

2.8.4 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware shall remain the personal 

property of Flock and will be removed within four weeks after the natural 



expiration or termination of this Agreement at no additional cost to Agency. 

Agency shall not perform any acts which would interfere with the retention of 

title of the Flock Hardware by Flock. Should Agency default on any payment of 

the Flock Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at Flock’s discretion, 

provided that it first provide Agency 30 days’ notice to cure such default. Such 

removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s rights to any 

damages Flock may sustain as a result of Agency’s default and Flock shall have 

the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right.  

 

2.9 Hazardous Conditions. Unless otherwise stated in the Agreement, Flock’s 

price for its services under this Agreement does not contemplate work in any 

areas that contain hazardous materials, or other hazardous conditions, including, 

without limit, asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances.  In the event any 

such hazardous materials are discovered in the designated locations in which 

Flock is to perform services under this Agreement, Flock shall have the right to 

cease work immediately in the area affected until such materials are removed or 

rendered harmless.   

 

2.10 Support Services. Subject to the payment of fees, Flock shall monitor the 

performance and functionality of Flock Services and may, from time to time, 

advise Agency on changes to the Flock Services, Installation Services, or the 

Designated Locations which may improve the performance or functionality of the 

Services or may improve the quality of the Footage. The work, its timing, and the 

fees payable relating to such work shall be agreed by the Parties prior to any 

alterations to or changes of the Services or the Designated Locations 

(“Monitoring Services”). Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to 

respond to requests for support. Flock will provide Agency with reasonable 

technical and on-site support and maintenance services (“On-Site Services”) in-

person or by email at support@flocksafety.com, at no additional 

cost.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency is solely responsible for 

installation of Falcon Flex products. Agency further understands and agrees that 

Flock will not provide monitoring services or on-site services for Falcon Flex. 

mailto:hello@flocksafety.com


 

2.11 Special Terms. From time to time, Flock may offer certain special terms 
related to guarantees, service and support which are indicated in the proposal and 
on the Order Form and will become part of this Agreement, upon Agency’s prior 
written consent (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of this 
Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special Terms 
shall control.  
2.12 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may, in its sole discretion, make any upgrades 
to system or platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance 
(a) the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or services to its agencies, (b) the 
competitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services, (c) such 
platform or system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with 
applicable law. Parties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to 
time and will not materially change any terms or conditions within this 
Agreement. 

3. RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.1 Agency Obligations. Flock will assist Agency Authorized End Users in the 
creation of a User ID. Agency agrees to provide Flock with accurate, complete, 
and updated registration information.  Agency may not select as its User ID a 
name that Agency does not have the right to use, or another person’s name with 
the intent to impersonate that person.  Agency may not transfer its account to 
anyone else without prior written permission of Flock. Agency will not share its 
account or password with anyone and must protect the security of its account and 
password. Unless otherwise stated and defined in this Agreement, Agency may 
not designate Authorized End Users for persons who are not officers, employees, 
or agents of Agency. Authorized End Users shall only use Agency-issued email 
addresses for the creation of their User ID. Agency is responsible for any activity 
associated with its account. Agency shall be responsible for obtaining and 
maintaining any equipment and ancillary services needed to connect to, access or 
otherwise use the Services. Agency will, at its own expense, provide assistance to 
Flock, including, but not limited to, by means of access to, and use of, Agency 
facilities, as well as by means of assistance from Agency personnel to the limited 
extent any of the foregoing may be reasonably necessary to enable Flock to 
perform its obligations hereunder, including, without limitation, any obligations 
with respect to Support Services or any Installation Services. 
3.2 Agency Representations and Warranties. Agency represents, covenants, 
and warrants that Agency will use the Services in compliance with this 
Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to 
any laws relating to the recording or sharing of video, photo, or audio content.  
Although Flock has no obligation to monitor Agency ’s use of the Services, Flock 
may do so and may prohibit any use of the Services that are in violation of the 
foregoing. 

4. CONFIDENTIALITY; AGENCY DATA 

4.1 Confidentiality. To the extent allowable by applicable FOIA and state-
specific Public Records Acts, each Party (the “Receiving Party”) understands that 
the other Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or may disclose business, 
technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing Party’s business 
(hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).  



Proprietary Information of Flock includes non-public information regarding 
features, functionality and performance of the Services.  Proprietary Information 
of Agency includes non-public data provided by Agency to Flock or collected by 
Flock via the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware,  to enable the provision of 
the Services, which includes but is not limited to geolocation information and 
environmental data collected by sensors .  The Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take 
the same security precautions to protect against disclosure or unauthorized use of 
such Proprietary Information that the Party takes with its own proprietary 
information, but in no event will a Party apply less than reasonable precautions to 
protect such Proprietary Information, and (ii) not to use (except in performance of 
the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or divulge to any third person any 
such Proprietary Information unless disclosure of such Proprietary Information is 
required by law.  Flock’s use of the Proprietary Information may include 
processing the Proprietary Information to send Agency alerts, or to analyze the 
data collected to identify motion or other events.  The Disclosing Party agrees 
that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any information that the 
Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally available to the public, 
or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt from the Disclosing 
Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by a third party, or 
(d) was independently developed without use of any Proprietary Information of 
the Disclosing Party.  Nothing in this Agreement will prevent the Receiving Party 
from disclosing the Proprietary Information pursuant to any judicial or 
governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party 
reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order.  For clarity, 
Flock may access, use, preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law enforcement 
authorities, government officials, and/or third parties, if legally required to do so 
or if Flock has a good faith belief that such access, use, preservation or disclosure 
is reasonably necessary to: (a) comply with a legal process or request; (b) enforce 
this Agreement, including investigation of any potential violation thereof; (c) 
detect, prevent or otherwise address security, fraud or technical issues; or (d) 
protect the rights, property or safety of Flock, its users, a third party, or the public 
as required or permitted by law, including respond to an emergency situation. 
Flock may store deleted Footage in order to comply with certain legal obligations, 
but such retained Footage will not be retrievable without a valid court order. 
4.2 Agency Data. As between Flock and Agency, all right, title and interest in the 
Agency Data, belong to and are retained solely by Agency. Agency hereby grants 
to Flock a limited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to (i) use the 
Agency Data and perform all acts with respect to the Agency Data as may be 
necessary for Flock to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without 
limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above, and a non-
exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to 
use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Data as a part of the 
Aggregated Data,  (ii) disclose the Agency Data (both inclusive of any Footage) 
to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as 
well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative 
purposes only, and (iii) and obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 
4.5. Flock agrees that it may use the Footage generated from Flock Hardware 
within the boundaries of the Agency that is not Agency Data only: (i) to provide 
the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services 
set forth in Section 2.10 above; (ii) as part of the Aggregated Data; (iii) to enable 
law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as 
provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes 
only; and (iv) obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. As 
between Agency and Non-Agency End Users that have prescribed access of 
Footage to Agency, each of Agency and Non-Agency End Users will share all 



right, title and interest in the Non-Agency End User Data. This Agreement does 
not by itself make any Non-Agency End User Data the sole property or the 
Proprietary Information of Agency. Flock will automatically delete Footage older 
than thirty (30) days.  Agency has a thirty (30) day window to view, save and/or 
transmit Footage to the relevant government agency prior to its deletion. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Flock automatically deletes Wing Replay after 
seven (7) days, during which time Agency may view, save and/or transmit such 
data to the relevant government agency prior to deletion. Flock does not own 
Agency Data. Flock may not sell any Agency Data or Footage generated from 
Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency. 
4.3 Agency Generated Data in Wing Suite. Parties understand that Flock does 
not own any right, title, or interest to third-party video integrated into the Wing 
Suite. Flock may provide Agency with the opportunity to post, upload, display, 
publish, distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available on or submit 
through the Wing Suite, messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, 
photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, 
data, questions, suggestions, or other information or materials produced by 
Agency. Agency shall retain whatever legally cognizable right, title, and interest 
that Agency has in Agency Generated Data. Agency understands and 
acknowledges that Flock has no obligation to monitor or enforce Agency’s 
intellectual property rights to Agency Generated Data.  To the extent legally 
permissible, Agency grants Flock a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, 
worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and 
distribute the Agency Generated Data for the sole purpose of providing Flock 
Services. Flock does not own and shall not sell Agency Generated Data.  
4.4 Feedback. If Agency provides any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, 
feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject matter 
hereunder, Agency hereby assigns (and will cause its agents and representatives 
to assign) to Flock all right, title and interest (including intellectual property 
rights) with respect to or resulting from any of the foregoing. 
4.5 Aggregated Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and 
anonymize Agency Data and Agency Generated Data to create Aggregated Data 
to use and perform the Services and related systems and technologies, including 
the training of machine learning algorithms. Agency hereby grants Flock a non-
exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free right (during and after the Term 
hereof) to use and distribute such Aggregated Data to improve and enhance the 
Services and for other development, diagnostic and corrective purposes, other 
Flock offerings, and crime prevention efforts. Parties understand that the 
aforementioned license is required for continuity of Services. No rights or 
licenses are granted except as expressly set forth herein. Flock may not sell 
Aggregated Data. 

5. PAYMENT OF FEES 

5.1.1 Software Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Wing Suite, Advanced 
Search and other software-only products, Agency will pay Flock the fees for the 
Initial Term (as described on the Order Form attached hereto) on or before the 
30th day from the date of invoice. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay 
invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.   
5.1.2 Hardware Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Falcon, Sparrow, Raven 
and Falcon Flex products, Agency will pay Flock fifty percent (50%) of the fees 
for the Initial Term as set forth on the Order Form on or before the 30th  day from 
date of invoice. Upon commencement of installation, Flock will issue an invoice 
for twenty-five percent (25%) of total fees, and Agency shall pay on or before 



30th day following date of invoice. Upon completion of installation, Flock will 
issue an invoice for the remaining balance and Agency shall pay on or before 
30th day following date of final invoice.  Flock is not obligated to commence the 
Installation Services unless and until the first payment has been made and shall 
have no liability resulting from any delay related thereto. For any Renewal 
Terms, Agency shall pay the total invoice on or before the 30th day from the date 
of renewal invoice.  
5.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the fees or 
applicable charges and to institute new charges and fees on subsequent terms by 
providing sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the end of such Initial Term or Renewal 
Term (as applicable) to Agency (which may be sent by email).    
5.3 Invoicing, Late Fees; Taxes. Flock may choose to bill through an invoice, in 
which case, full payment for invoices must be received by Flock thirty (30) days 
after the receipt of invoice.  If Agency is a non-tax-exempt entity, Agency shall 
be responsible for all taxes associated with Services other than U.S. taxes based 
on Flock’s net income. If Agency believes that Flock has billed Agency 
incorrectly, Agency must contact Flock no later than sixty (60) days after the 
closing date on the first billing statement in which the error or problem appeared, 
in order to receive an adjustment or credit. Agency acknowledges and agrees that 
a failure to contact Flock within this sixty (60) day period will serve as a waiver 
of any claim Agency may have had as a result of such billing error.  

6. TERM AND TERMINATION 

6.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of time set 
forth on the Order Form and shall commence at the time outlined in this section 
below (the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on the Order 
Form, this Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of 
the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a 
“Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal 
at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term. 
a. For Wing Suite products: the Term shall commence upon execution of 

this Agreement and continue for one (1) year, after which, the Term may be 

extended by mutual consent of the Parties, unless terminated by either Party. 

b. For Falcon and Sparrow products: the Term shall commence upon first 

installation and validation of Flock Hardware.  

c. For Raven products: the Term shall commence upon first installation 

and validation of Flock Hardware.  

d. For Falcon Flex products: the Term shall commence upon execution of 

this Agreement.  

e. For Advanced Search products: the Term shall commence upon 

execution of this Agreement.  

6.2 Termination for Convenience. At any time during the agreed upon Term, 
either Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience. Termination for 
convenience of the Agreement by the Agency will be effective immediately.  



Termination for convenience by Agency will result in a one-time removal fee of 
$500 per Flock Hardware. Termination for convenience by Flock will not result 
in any removal fees. Upon termination for convenience, a refund will be provided 
for Flock Hardware, prorated for any fees for the remaining Term length set forth 
previously. Wing Suite products and Advanced Search are not subject to refund 
for early termination. Flock will provide advanced written notice and remove all 
Flock Hardware at Flock’s own convenience, within a commercially reasonable 
period of time upon termination. Agency’s termination of this Agreement 
for Flock’s material breach of this Agreement shall not be 
considered a termination for convenience for the purposes of this 
Section 6.2. 
6.3 Termination. Notwithstanding the termination provisions in Section 2.5.2, in 
the event of any material breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party may 
terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term by giving thirty (30) days 
prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided, however, that this 
Agreement will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior to 
the expiration of such thirty (30) day period.  Either Party may terminate this 
Agreement, without notice, (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of 
insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party's 
making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party's 
dissolution or ceasing to do business. Upon termination for Flock’s material 
breach, Flock will refund to Agency a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for 
Services not received due to such termination. 
6.4 No-Fee Term. Flock will provide Agency with complimentary access to 
Hotlist alerts, as further described in Section 4.2 (“No-Fee Term”). In the event a 
Non-Agency End User grants Agency access to Footage and/or notifications from 
a Non-Agency End User, Agency will have access to Non-Agency End User 
Footage and/or notifications until deletion, subject to a thirty (30) day retention 
policy for all products except Wing Replay, which is subject to a seven (7) day 
retention policy. Flock may, in their sole discretion, provide access or 
immediately terminate the No-Fee Term.  The No-Fee Term will survive the 
Term of this Agreement. Flock, in its sole discretion, can determine to impose a 
price per No-Fee Term upon thirty (30) days’ notice to Agency. Agency may 
terminate any No-Fee Term or access to future No-Fee Terms upon thirty (30) 
days’ notice. 

6.5 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination:  2.5,  2.6,  3,  4,  5,  
6.4,  7.3,  7.4,  8.1,  8.2,  8.3,  8.4,  9.1 and 9.6. 

 

7. REMEDY; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER 

7.1 Remedy. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or Embedded 
Software (a “Defect”), Agency must notify Flock’s technical support as described 
in Section 2.10 above.  If Flock is unable to correct the Defect, Flock shall, or 
shall instruct one of its contractors to repair or replace the Flock Hardware or 
Embedded Software suffering from the Defect.  Flock reserves the right in their 
sole discretion to refuse or delay replacement or its choice of remedy for a Defect 
until after it has inspected and tested the affected Flock Hardware provided that 
such inspection and test shall occur within a commercially reasonable time, but 
no longer than seven (7) business days after Agency notifies the Flock of a 



known Defect. In the event of a Defect, Flock will repair or replace the defective 
Flock Hardware at no additional cost to Agency. Absent a Defect, in the event 
that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or damaged, Agency may request that Flock 
replace the Flock Hardware at a fee according to the then-current Reinstall policy 
(https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule). Agency shall not be 
required to replace subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware, 
however, Agency understands and agrees that functionality, including Footage, 
will be materially affected due to such subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock 
Hardware and that Flock will have no liability to Agency regarding such affected 
functionality nor shall the Usage Fee or Implementation Fees owed be impacted.  
Flock is under no obligation to replace or repair Flock Hardware or Agency 
Hardware.  
7.2 Exclusions. Flock will not provide the remedy described in Section 7.1 if 
Agency has misused the Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, or Service in any 
manner. 
7.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing 
industry standards to maintain the Services in a manner which minimizes errors 
and interruptions in the Services and shall perform the Installation Services in a 
professional and workmanlike manner. Services may be temporarily unavailable 
for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency maintenance, either by 
Flock or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond Flock’s 
reasonable control, but Flock shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance 
notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service disruption.   
7.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7.1 ABOVE IS 
AGENCY’S SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, WITH 
RESPECT TO DEFECTIVE EMBEDDED SOFTWARE.  FLOCK DOES NOT 
WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR 
ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE 
RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.  
EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES 
ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND FLOCK DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.  THIS 
DISCLAIMER OF SECTION 7.4 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT 
ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN 
SECTION 9.6. 
7.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies with 
policy limits reasonably commensurate with the magnitude of Flock’s business 
risk. Certificates of Insurance can be provided upon request.   
7.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays or failures 
in performance from any cause beyond their control, including, but not limited to 
acts of God, changes to law or regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist acts, acts or 
omissions of third-party technology providers, riots, fires, earthquakes, floods, 
power blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of equipment or supplies, 
weather conditions or acts of hackers, internet service providers or any other third 
party acts or omissions. Force Majeure includes the novel coronavirus Covid-19 
pandemic, and the potential spread of variants, which is ongoing as of the date of 
the execution of this Agreement. 

8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; NO FEE TERM; INDEMNITY 

8.1 Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE 
CONTRARY, FLOCK AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT 



LIMITED TO ALL HARDWARE AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), 
OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND 
EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS RELATED THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, 
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER 
THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS OR 
INACCURACY, INCOMPLETENESS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR 
FOOTAGE OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, 
SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSINESS; (B) FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES; (C) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S ACTUAL 
KNOWLEDGE OR REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT 
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE OR 
IDENTIFY AND/OR CORRELATE A LICENSE PLATE WITH THE FBI 
DATABASE; (D) FOR ANY PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY 
INFORMATION MADE IN GOOD FAITH; (E) FOR CRIME PREVENTION; 
OR (F) FOR ANY AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID 
AND/OR PAYABLE BY AGENCY TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO 
THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH 
CASE, WHETHER OR NOT FLOCK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF 
SECTION 8 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE 
GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6. THIS 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO: (I) ANY BREACH 
OF THIS AGREEMENT BY FLOCK; OR (II) THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR 
INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF FLOCK. 
8.2 Additional No-Fee Term Requirements.  IN NO EVENT SHALL 
FLOCK’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN 
ANY WAY RELATED TO THE COMPLIMENTARY NO-FEE TERM AS 
DESCRIBED IN SECTION 6.4 EXCEED $100, WITHOUT REGARD TO 
WHETHER SUCH CLAIM IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.  Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the essential purpose of this Section 8.2 is to allocate 
the risks under the No-Fee Term described in Section 6.4 and limit potential 
liability given the aforementioned complimentary service, which would have 
been substantially higher if Flock were to assume any further liability other than 
as set forth herein.  Flock has relied on these limitations in determining whether 
to provide the complementary No-Fee Term. The limitations set forth in this 
Section 8.2 shall not apply to claims or damages resulting from Flock’s other 
obligations under this Agreement. 
8.3 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the responsibility 
and liability for the acts and omissions of its own employees, deputies, officers, 
or agents, in connection with the performance of their official duties under this 
Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement shall be liable (if at all) only for the 
torts of its own officers, agents, or employees and breach of this Agreement. 

9. MISCELLANEOUS 

9.1 Compliance With Laws. Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable 

local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their 



associated record retention schedules, including responding to any subpoena 

request(s). In the event Flock is legally compelled to comply with a judicial order, 

subpoena, or government mandate, to disclose Agency Data or Agency Generated 

Data, Flock will provide Agency with notice.  

9.2  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be 

unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the 

minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full 

force and effect. 

9.3  Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable 

by either Party, without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party 

may assign this Agreement, without the other Party's consent, (i) to any parent, 

subsidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any purchaser of all or substantially all of 

such Party's assets or to any successor by way of merger, consolidation or similar 

transaction.  

9.4  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the 

then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-

schedule), Deployment Plan(s), and any attached addenda are the complete and 

exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and 

cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications and other 

understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all 

waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as 

otherwise provided herein. None of Agency’s purchase orders, authorizations or 

similar documents will alter the terms of this Agreement, and any such 

conflicting terms are expressly rejected. In the event of any conflict of terms 

found in this Agreement or any other terms and conditions, the terms of this 

Agreement shall prevail. 

9.5  Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is 

created as a result of this Agreement and Agency does not have any authority of 



any kind to bind Flock in any respect whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and 

act as an independent contractor.   

9.6 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 

the State in which the Agency is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue for 

any claims between the Parties shall be in the courts of the State of which the 

Agency is located. The Parties agree that the United Nations Convention for the 

International Sale of Goods is excluded in its entirety from this Agreement.  

9.7 Publicity. Flock shall not reference or use Agency’s name and trademarks, or 

disclose the nature of the Services provided hereunder in each case in business 

and development and marketing efforts, including without limitation on Flock’s 

website, without the prior written permission of Agency.  

9.8 Export. Agency may not remove or export from the United States or allow 

the export or re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct 

product thereof in violation of any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United 

States Department of Commerce, the United States Department of Treasury 

Office of Foreign Assets Control, or any other United States or foreign agency or 

authority.  As defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section 2.101, 

the Services, the Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and 

according to the Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation 

(“DFAR”) section 252.2277014(a)(1) and  are deemed to be “commercial 

computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation.” Flock 

is compliant with FAR Section 889 and does not contract or do business with, use 

any equipment, system, or service that uses the enumerated banned Chinese 

telecommunication companies, equipment or services as a substantial or essential 

component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any Flock system. 

Consistent with DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, 

modification, reproduction, release, performance, display, or disclosure of such 

commercial software or commercial software documentation by the U.S. 



Government will be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement and will be 

prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by the terms of this 

Agreement. 

9.9 Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be 

construed as adding meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated 

sections. 

9.10 Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they 

understand this Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind 

the Parties they are representing.   

9.11  Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be 

deemed to have been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when 

receipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, 

if sent for next day delivery by recognized overnight delivery service; and upon 

receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.   

FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS: 

1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210  
ATLANTA, GA 30318 
ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT  
EMAIL: legal@flocksafety.com 
 
AGENCY NOTICES ADDRESS: 

ADDRESS: 1677 Old Deerfield Road, Highland Park, IL 
60035yNoticeAddress1/ 
 
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
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:12:30 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Open in Browser

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:thansen@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhotlist.flocksafety.com&c=E,1,D1-vU_3dXMVbLLFBY9xDCfpy2rqV4Q4zTdTnoFolXmmRsaDPdufWadjgFK4jJC2-tbVdsTrYe-STIE-aoueoWwvajtX4zeOKJqIjD4VkKLw,&typo=1


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST  #07 - Clavey/41 - EB
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:41:13 PM

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
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 6:33:12 PM

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


From: Flock Safety
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: Flock Safety Empowers Officers with Real-Time Intelligence
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:05:31 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety

Did you know that over 3,000 law enforcement agencies nationwide depend on Flock
Safety to provide a comprehensive safety platform that empowers officers to stay one step
ahead? 

Our solution is: 

Infrastructure free, which  reduces time-to-value and utility costs
Customizable and scalable solution for optimal protection

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQjboQHbncqE5p0gtj1fy-EUgelKyPoZ1KGSjxib6Uqjn-q1clwQvIuK4M5p7C63oe1qxkVk0%3d&c=E,1,KjNtXBfMRQKxKMF-uNzSWzU2jXkH5FWQQCyintBT4Xx_dT6TpuPrP-SjMUKKTNp0WvDndEWAxi3CcqZNVgx-hYIM2r5JfiSOr6QVvEmOoXmSkw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQjboQHurqmW4ZNOxsTNSLgx7Oqvh4kIqng4Q66Eu_8lL6x8UFy4yTw_oT0vTIGepbl-iPqEE%3d&c=E,1,WH7D8YxJwyIeIVlMz6YmhD_JXFwwfWp_cIERW6sHVTfK-jek-axa2e3DL6-jfpy8YnmS2GX2r0KZWI-7vXR_u-PyFCLc3rDqM7NYKGp1KP1z-ZGQtbRA&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQjboQHvVMbXwHyoKOiaP-09tvtSioVjDpVOtQcHVzRLUkJREMIOqKezojLb2O731kIz5R1VE%3d&c=E,1,Yfkb2vUSJXs7SaoKSaX7Gt_2wgeGUzcoe_kAcbNgSxgAJBh7tNBDj-hzSjoXf804spzYdu6dlHxDffpegqo9EnmCM2yTzRuXZg28rTUCp617N_8yBwPZv4pzFP8I&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQjboQHnVdjZl0188T2iY4ICbPNRiG0CG8GV4H68azH4UVmBwBtCsNWMkvvHxtvLG7vfjLbEE%3d&c=E,1,jenXmANOVixX7A6A8n0kStkgYOg8XSmeXxI_67BT3fXpn0wW8NeTVDnvWjVEpIVQVYRbB3kaZPFz8CnypMTsJwlOCO2o24TNkAiPo0pDz2Uaz8yf-Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQjboQHnVdjZl0188T2iY4ICbPNRiG0CG8GV4H68azH4UVmBwBtCsNWMkvvHxtvLG7vfjLbEE%3d&c=E,1,jenXmANOVixX7A6A8n0kStkgYOg8XSmeXxI_67BT3fXpn0wW8NeTVDnvWjVEpIVQVYRbB3kaZPFz8CnypMTsJwlOCO2o24TNkAiPo0pDz2Uaz8yf-Q,,&typo=1


One centralized platform, so you can manage your data in real-time to make the most
informed decisions while optimizing officer safety

Hassle-free subscription model, allowing our team to handle everything so you can
focus on protecting your community

To learn how Flock can customize a solution for your agency – book a demo.

Book a Demo

Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to bbonev@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Updated Flock Agreement
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:36:58 AM

We are going to remain with the original fixed 22 cameras but will continue to think about the
Falcon Flex.
 
Sean
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:02 AM
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

3124153858   flocksafety.com

App Banner Image
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From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: Updated Flock Agreement
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:45:49 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Ok,

Did you get the 5 year agreement signed?

On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 9:37 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:18:39 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png

Do you have a copy of finalized agreement?
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:46 AM
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
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@ Cicy of Highland Park





















 
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
Subject: Question
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:32:20 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image006.png
image008.png
image010.png

Dan, we are going through some previous language in our current agreement, preparing to have the
five-year contract approved. The following statement was in our last presentation to the council:
 
The agreement prohibits Flock from using any footage captured by the cameras except for the City’s
law enforcement purposes, unless the footage is anonymized to prevent identification of any
individual. The agreement also expressly prohibits the sale of any footage for any reason.
 
Is this language Flock uses (it may have been added by our legal team for the presentation to the
council)?  If it is your language, please provide what exactly the highlighted statement means and a
situation where it could happen.
 
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParkIL/
http://twitter.com/CityHPIL
http://www.linkedin.com/company/526125

@ Cicy of Highland Park





















From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: Question
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:43:49 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image006.png
image008.png
image010.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

I will flip this to my legal to confirm, but Your legal made a lot of redlines in that area of the
contract.  I believe that comes from your side.

Regards,

On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 2:32 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dan, we are going through some previous language in our current agreement, preparing to
have the five-year contract approved. The following statement was in our last presentation to
the council:

 

The agreement prohibits Flock from using any footage captured by the cameras except for
the City’s law enforcement purposes, unless the footage is anonymized to prevent
identification of any individual. The agreement also expressly prohibits the sale of any
footage for any reason.

 

Is this language Flock uses (it may have been added by our legal team for the presentation to
the council)?  If it is your language, please provide what exactly the highlighted statement
means and a situation where it could happen.

 

 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

 

mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.cityhpil.com%2f&c=E,1,hZEMTBLdsrMaN551DLRZsEMqeNbfypMYL31qtE8dynMU3-42iVqcefGEIZeAmloL-2qKjQMKfMEF_IsxCCNdABfXhrg_KR4glggpGV8dh9Amyhbgbg,,&typo=1

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2f&c=E,1,87pUYwHkh8cAd1rnoOwX3mhVePlC8913JAdSa_Aet_8f2Mcya-AnExB905JUZw4kcQcIvrW5T8M3ART8A11XwBqSUH_NBy148haT4Xa7EAn1PNMUIA,,&typo=1


From: Flock Billing
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Invoice Delivery
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:12:18 PM
Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-30176_2024-01-10.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

Dear Sean,

Please view the details of your recent invoice below.

Invoice No: INV-30176
Invoice Date: 1/10/2024
Invoice Total: USD 46,249.86
Due Date: 2/9/2024

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your
invoice to:
Flock Group Inc
PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If you have any questions about your service or installation, please contact
support@flocksafety.com.
If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to
billing@flocksafety.com.

Need a copy of our W9 or COI? See below.
Flock Group Inc. W9
Flock Group Inc. COI 

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing

mailto:billing@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12E7t8gqRBYSiCmKHvlpyyCuZmq4Ww7A5/view
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2facrobat.adobe.com%2flink%2ftrack%3furi%3durn%253Aaaid%253Ascds%253AUS%253A643f9777-af1c-3ec1-90ae-5992abb9cf3a&c=E,1,Gr5H7jl-rUFpx7D_BXmHfd66QOTseXm3LJz_KV7Vqol2SNqIoNeSlKvjmBtt-97I0OpQ4tAozBAEdIkXm0rTC55Q2S5iJitJsD9mZzTPdhzRhIYS&typo=1



INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-30176 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 1/10/2024 


  Due Date: 2/9/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


 


If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email 


billing@flocksafety.com. 


 


Bill To: IL - Highland Park PD    
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois, 60035 


Ship To: IL - Highland Park PD 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 


 


Billing Company Name: IL - Highland Park PD Payment Terms: Net 30 
Billing Contact Name:  Contracted Billing Structure: 100% at Last Camera Validation 
Billing Email Address: scurran@cityhpil.com   
Billing Phone:  


 


  


Notes:  
 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 17 $2,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00 


Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 


17 $220.58 $0.00 $3,749.86 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/fb54c0eb-6bd7-49d5-9821-07906f4be06a 


 
 


Subtotal:         $46,249.86 


Credit: $0.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Total: $46,249.86 


              


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      Pay by ACH: 



http://www.flocksafety.com/

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


 


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 


 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 


If sending via 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 


Account: IL - Highland Park PD 


Or  
Invoice # INV-30176 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx, or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $46,249.86 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 
Payable to: Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:  INV-30176                                                                      
Mail to:              PO Box 121923 
                           Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 


 
Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc. 
Account Number: 3302113966 
Account Type: Checking 
Routing / SWIFT Code:  
121140399 / SVBKUS6S 
 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 


 


Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 


specified in your contract. 



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
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:17:40 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB)
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
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:06:50 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi William Bonaguidi,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity
Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie SB Completed Maintenance - Complete Regular

Maintenance
1/10/2024

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


From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
To: digest@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:06:51 PM

﻿Hello,
 
I will be out of the office until Monday, January 15th. If you need assistance sooner,
please call 847-432-7730 or email police@cityhpil.com. Thanks for your
understanding.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
mailto:digest@flocksafety.com


From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: billing@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Invoice Delivery
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:53:24 AM
Attachments: image011.png

image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png

Good morning,
Thank you for getting me the invoice. We are being billed for 17 cameras; we currently only have 14
cameras up and running, of which only 13 were installed in 2023 (the 14th camera was installed on
January 2). Can you please update the invoice to reflect this?
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Flock Billing <billing@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Invoice Delivery
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

Dear Sean,
 
Please view the details of your recent invoice below.
 
Invoice No: INV-30176
Invoice Date: 1/10/2024
Invoice Total: USD 46,249.86
Due Date: 2/9/2024
 

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


From: Flock Billing Team
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: Thank you for contacting Flock Safety Billing
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:53:54 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

RE: Invoice Delivery

Thank you for contacting the Flock Safety Billing Team. We have received your email and a billing ticket has been
opened on your behalf.

Please be aware, you may receive automated email notifications in regard to invoices while this process is taking
place.

Stay safe,

Thank you from the Billing Team
 
 

 

Have questions? Check out the FAQs on our website! - FAQs
Or you can always email us at support@flocksafety.com and we'll get back to you as soon as possible.

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
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:53:55 AM

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
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 8:48:06 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 4:20:57 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory
Please be advised that Flock Safety has identified overlaps between a Flock

Safety LPR hot list entry of yours and at least one other organization.
 

VIEW LIST

 
On January 11, 2024 at 10:20 PM UTC, a Flock Safety hot list search was
conducted by Highland Park IL PD for target plate: . 

For purposes of collaboration and information sharing, the contact information
associated with the overlapping organization(s) is provided below. Please

note that the sharing of information involving this LPR overlap is the
responsibility of each individual Alert Owner.

Org Name Owner Email Phone
Glencoe IL PD Ryan Harrison rharrison@villageofg

lencoe.org
Winnetka IL PD Marcin Beskur mbeskur@winnetka.

org
South Barrington IL

PD
Adam Puralewski apuralewski@southb

arrington.org
Highland Park IL PD Steve Neuman sneuman@cityhpil.c

om

 

 
 

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #13 Deerfield/Carlisle (EB)
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 4:37:25 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 8:00:46 PM

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
Subject: Join Us For a Webinar On The Future of Policing
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 9:01:35 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Flock Safety Webinar

In today’s rapidly evolving world of law enforcement, decisiveness and accuracy are key.
This need for swift response while maintaining community and officer safety has led to an
increased importance on centralized intelligence and real-time analysis. 

This leads many to believe the myth that real-time policing requires a control room filled
with expensive video screens, computers, multiple monitors, and advanced technology. 

Join us on Thursday, January 25th at 2 p.m. ET / 11 a.m. PT as Captain Jacob
Johnston from Tulsa PD and Flock Safety’s Director of RTCC Strategy, Dalton
Webb discuss: 

The imperative role that Real-Time Crime Centers (RTCCs) play, no matter the size of
your agency

Six steps to develop a Level 1 Real-Time Crime Center
How Tulsa PD overcame budget, personnel, and technology obstacles to successfully

open their Real-Time Investigative Center (RTIC) last year, just in time for an
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unprecedented flooding event
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From: Flock Safety
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Webinar: 6 Steps to Real-Time Policing
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 9:06:25 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Flock Safety Webinar

In today's rapidly evolving world of law enforcement, staying ahead of the curve is crucial
to ensure the safety of our communities. That's why we are excited to invite you to join us
for a webinar on Thursday, January 25th at 2 p.m. ET / 11 a.m. PT, as we discuss how
real-time policing has emerged as a game-changing tool in modern law enforcement. 

During this webinar, we will be joined by Captain Jacob Johnston from Tulsa PD, and
Flock Safety's Director of RTCC Strategy, Dalton Webb. They will dive into: 

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

Don't miss out on this opportunity to learn from industry experts and gain valuable insights

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQnSnSPu9rckKtW94wxkAtqvUNPL9hnEPRAfjiFdSWKopgHPwYv_G4ihObtolQAme72pvBER8%3d&c=E,1,PRKGDtCHVoDVwJ25ckWmgM-CSiYWZBOb4-b2kWqkO22Q-W1-IuUvpHeRz5oI_ulM7reHZdY4LMbs3gYTfG4LUqY3UpILqaypTKF6xOw-e8HJvEGva-2JSZSAJVPa&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQnSnSPu9rckKtW94wxkAtqvUNPL9hnEPRAfjiFdSWKopgHPwYv_G4ihObtolQAme72pvBER8%3d&c=E,1,UIwK5mY3nqlDsOk9JnxCczk0rhFReLIej4fRjoYINZV6mQd7OviOnVp1nEX29j_2ux-V9Rgns28HMw2jSjILqvWmRQWD1pgRo6pgTq-uh2MdUgk,&typo=1


into the future of policing.
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #16 Skokie Valley@Lake Cook NB
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:25:49 PM

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
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:25:50 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 07 - Harlem/Palmer (SB)
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 1:36:02 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST #04 - Harlem/Armitage (SB)
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 1:36:31 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #05 - Harlem/Bloomingdale (SB)
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 1:36:53 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #05 Fullerton @ Davidson
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 1:50:44 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  11 -Boughton/NP (EB)
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 3:28:04 PM

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
Date: Saturday, January 13, 2024 3:58:00 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  10 - Cicero/25th (NB)
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2024 1:48:17 PM

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #02 Harlem/Cullom (NB)
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2024 2:45:13 PM

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
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2024 4:38:22 PM

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

 
On January 14, 2024 at 10:38 PM UTC, a Flock Safety hot list search was

conducted by Lake Forest IL PD for target plate:  

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
Burr Ridge IL PD Mike Cervenka mcervenka@burr-

ridge.gov
Lake Forest IL PD Mike Lange langem@cityoflakefo

rest.com

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:sneuman@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhotlist.flocksafety.com%2fhotlist%2fd72fd0f4-5766-4e89-93d0-e161bb2afcb9&c=E,1,L_LhbUzn2hCE9PLzvw5KpwhBKB3dNRUB7K8wHOQKLP1uJkY_MDzEEBUD8hvp4bgPKsCmndRh21de7XYYheE_SEk-pGXr8lsyS9nyfpSgwkbH8rCrXUI74Z4,&typo=1


 

 
 

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
Date: Monday, January 15, 2024 1:06:41 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Open in Browser
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhotlist.flocksafety.com&c=E,1,A0Ic2aRsA4d1LLZjATOUlMdb4NUGgALRyQNWfBWsmbKC1P43ObkQryqM-e2Lx0ZGSiBJLYL4bXv6fEoHP3sYiyAY1mhrsMZFh4sqY-f6jNte6eyWR7790vrteAoU&typo=1


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB)
Date: Monday, January 15, 2024 1:06:42 PM

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
Subject: Inaccurate Invoice
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 8:07:14 AM
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Please see the below message sent last week, we need an accurate invoice ASAP as we have to pay
all 2023 bills this week.
 
We should only be billed for 13 cameras.

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:53 AM
To: 'Flock Billing' <billing@flocksafety.com>; 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; 'Dan
Murdock' <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
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
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 8:08:06 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Inaccurate Invoice

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
Subject: Thousand of Agencies Like Yours Are Reducing Crime with Flock
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 9:10:07 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety

Flock Safety understands that law enforcement agencies face unique challenges when it
comes to solving crime. 

This is why Flock Safety specializes in license plate recognition (LPR) cameras designed
to enhance your investigative capabilities and help solve more crimes – even with
limited staffing and resources.  
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Flock Safety
Solved With Flock in 90 Mins
Morgan Hill PD Solves Aggravated Assault and Protects
Officers with Flock Safety. 

Read the Case Study

Join Morgan Hill PD and 3,000+ law enforcement agencies using Flock to shape a safer
future – get started today.

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

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fbeNiShRgPFRvXczcN8PQ0ktNYTIaGKX_V74t-42FcNI%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQscslvhehWVceKqsx0Oq_exo5I7jUUfjxW9KPkEr9y-rL39XEUlpZW4RVD358hU6JDqPmqgw%3d&c=E,1,0TZ-ZCAyTmPGjslrx4EXUsdufzy_2E02yEJ7D6E-85U65TCpmmNUqeTLgvjFftOH6yonrEcsfFmOPNGQ0hsx2vwdc27hvVCBPFUuPrP55qV8rGHn-Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQscslvsIIn45iDXO02jhXOxdgRxucysa0jNigmtgC-l2z-axDGR7RT1kT-vkYUWCB5RzCjRO5r_EUN4VU28kRkbj4kKq9kuxlBL_Q2q81OQ&c=E,1,lG7PT7ezxuaL4p_1fN6ERF1v_3HVeSCkmDW3jZ3xC_5btDlH4UomveY8qfOn6zfVMTF8WFv63p5c-fGnPwuHGX_5GIV0LeiKR-RwZyHY4Mgcig,,&typo=1


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #07 - Clavey/41 - EB
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:51:21 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 7:07:49 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com


From: Flock Safety Support
To: William Bonaguidi
Subject: How the winter storm may impact your Flock Safety devices
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:32:47 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

Hi there,
 
We monitor the weather across the country to ensure that Flock Safety devices are capturing as much
evidence as possible. With that, our systems indicate that some of your devices may experience some
downtime due to the large storm passing through the country this week.
 
If the weather is below freezing, the battery may struggle to charge. As soon as the temperature rises,
you should expect your devices to return to normal.
 
If your area is without sunlight for an extended period, the devices will utilize the internal batteries, but if
that timeframe is prolonged enough, you may experience some gaps in coverage.
 
Our team of technicians will be in your area to visit devices that require maintenance; response times
may be hampered by travel conditions.
 
Thank you for your patience and understanding, and stay safe,
The Flock Team
 

mailto:support@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com


From: Flock Safety Support
To: Sean Curran
Subject: How the winter storm may impact your Flock Safety devices
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:32:51 AM

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
To: X-Lou Jogmen
Subject: How the winter storm may impact your Flock Safety devices
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:33:04 AM

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
Subject: Your Billing Case has been Closed
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:38:40 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

RE: Invoice Delivery

Your billing case has been closed, please respond to this email to reopen your case or email billing@flocksafety.com
to create a new case.

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fknowledge%2f&c=E,1,z00eWc3Y_h7lSVKWo0ZvoebF1pyU9WO5O4xTgxB9IicNmkq9fLDh1pl-2SNgQGJ7YVL8wiItWXXlKswFrGbuhbVrbZ1j_begTNy-Mzw_ekJyukQdPXA,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
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